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Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted: 

Assigned for Other Purposes 
Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus 
Assigned for Maintenance Reserve 
Deficit 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 -13 

$19,941,289.18 $ 

1,145,102.14 

5,819,843.02 
1 '190,737.76 

$28,096,972.10 $ 

$ 2,450,656.82 $ 
11 ,291 ,469.34 

717.50 
1,116,627.73 

14,859,471.39 

692,269.67 

8,112,492.00 
10,666,470.21 

1 ,500,000.00 
(7,733,731.17) 

13,237,500.71 

$28,096,972.10 $ 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

332,588.52 $20,273,877.70 

1,145,102.14 

5,819,843.02 
1,190,737.76 

332,588.52 $28,429,560.62 

322,283.70 $ 2,772,940.52 
11 ,291,469.34 

717.50 
1,116,627.73 

322,283.70 15,181,755.09 

10,304.82 702,574.49 

8,112,492.00 
10,666,470.21 
1 ,500,000.00 

(7,733,731.17) 

10,304.82 13,247,805.53 

332,588.52 $28,429,560.62 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

District-Wide 
Resource Blended% of Total Expenditures 

Amount (Final Total Allocated as a % of 
Resources Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 65,199,039.00 $ 62,774,971.89 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 16.355.40 16,355.40 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 65,215,394.40 0.98 62,791 ,327.29 

Restricted Federal Resources : 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 1,190,497.00 1 '1 46,537.26 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 1 '190,497.00 0.02 1 ' 146,537.26 

Totals $ 66,405,891.40 100.00% $ 63,937,864.55 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover 

$ 2,424,067.11 

2,424,067.11 

43,959,74 
43,959.74 

$ 2,468,026.85 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resource Total Expenditures 
Amount (Final %of Total Allocated as a % of 

Resources Budget) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,477,660.00 $ 4,312,561.67 
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,477,660.00 0.99 4,312.561.67 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 67,222.00 64,743.42 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 67,222.00 0.01 64.743.42 

Totals $ 4,544,882.00 100.00% $ 4,377,305.09 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover 

$ 165,098.33 
165,098.49 

2,478.58 
2,478.58 

$ 167,577.07 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final %of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,515,698.00 $ 4,282,369.83 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 658.45 658.45 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,516,356.45 0.98 4,283,028.28 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 86,958.00 82,465.50 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 86,958.00 0.02 82,465.50 

Totals $ 4,603,314.45 100.00% $ 4,365,493.78 

Total Surplus/ 
over 

$ 233,328.17 

233,328.17 

4,492.50 
4,492.03 

$ 237,82020 
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CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resource Total Expenditures 
Amount (Final %of Total Allocated as a % of 

Resources Bud9et) Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 3,234,864.00 $ 3,132,723.01 
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,234,864.00 0.99 3,132,723.01 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 46,142.00 44,685.06 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 46,142.00 0.01 44,685.06 

Totals $ 3.281 ,006.00 100.00% $ 3,177,408.07 

Total Surplus/ 
Car'}'over 

$ 102,140.99 
102,140.99 

1,456.94 
1,456.94 

$ 103,597.93 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a 
Amount (Final %of Total %of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,676,323.00 $ 4,414,606.06 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 1,037.17 1,037.17 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,677,360.17 0.96 4,415.645.23 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 101,557.00 95,874.52 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 101 ,557.00 0.02 95,674.52 

Totals $ 4,778,917.17 100.00% $ 4,511 ,519.75 

Total Surplus/ 

$ 261 ,714.94 

261,715.11 

5,682.46 
5,662.48 

$ 267,397.59 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resource 
Amount (Final %of Total 

Resources Budset) Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 5,139,717.00 
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,139 717.00 0.98 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 107,115.00 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 107,115.00 0.02 

Totals $ 5,246,832.00 100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
ofTotal Total Surplus/ 

Resources Ca!!}:over 

$ 5,062,190.73 $ 77,526.27 
5,062,190.73 77,526.27 

105,499.71 1,615.29 
105,499.71 1,615.29 

$ 5,167,690.44 $ .79,141 .56 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final %of Total of Total 

Resources Budget} Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,202,793.00 s 4,195,531.85 
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,202,793.00 0.98 4,195,531 .85 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 83,203.00 83 059.25 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,203.00 0.02 83,05925 

Totals s 4,285,998.00 100.00% $ 4,278,591.10 

Total Surplus/ 
Ca!!}:over 

s 7,261 15 
7,261.15 

143.75 
143.75 

$ 7,404.90 
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UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount !final %of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 7,299.158.00 $ 7,053,817.87 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 999,00 999.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 7,300,157.00 0.98 7,054,816.87 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 157,043.00 151,765.18 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 157,043.00 0.02 151,765.18 

Totals $ 7,457,200,00 100.00% $ 7,206,582.05 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!1over 

$ 245,339.71 

245,339.71 

5,277.82 
5,277.82 

$ 260,,617.53 
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UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final %of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,957,478.00 $ 4,545,442.24 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 1,503.89 1,503.89 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,958,981.89 0.98 4.546,946.13 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 103,349.00 94,761.86 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 103,349.00 0.02 94,761 .86 

Totals $ 5,062,330.89 100.00% $ 4,641,707.99 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!1over 

$ 412,035.76 

412,035.76 

8 587 14 
8,587.14 

$ 420,622.90 

125 



THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Resource 
Amount (Final % ofTotal 

Budget} Resources 

$ 4,092,287.00 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 2,471 .20 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,094 758.20 0.98 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 83,369.00 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,369.00 0.02 

Totals $ 4,178,127.20 100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % Total 
of Total Surplus/ 

Resources Car!l(over 

$ 4,083,614.50 $ 8,672.50 
2.471 .20 

4.086 ,085.70 8,672.50 

83,192.43 176.57 
83,192.43 178.57 

$ 4,169,278.13 $ 8,849.07 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final %of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 7,344,184.00 $ 7,076,304.25 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 129.00 129.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution & State Resources 7,344,313.00 0.98 7,076,433.25 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 156,516.00 150,807.17 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 156.516.00 0.02 150,807.17 

Totals $ 7,500,829.00 100,00% $ 7,227,240.42 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!1over 

$ 267,879 75 

267,879.75 

5,708.83 
5,708.83 

$ 273.588.58 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

IRVINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

Total Expenditures 
Resource Amount o/o of Total Allocated as a o/o of 

Resources !Final Budsetl Resources Total Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 15,258,877.00 $ 14,615,808.28 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2017 9,556 ,69 9,556.69 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 15,268,433.69 0.99 14,625,364.97 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 196.023.00 169,662.76 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 198,023.00 0,01 169,662.76 

Totals $ 15,466,456.69 100.00% $ 14,815,047.73 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!Yover 

$ 643,068.72 

643,068.72 

6,340.24 

8,340.24 

$ 651,406.96 
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Sheet #1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2D18 

District-wide Original Budget Final Variance 
Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCnON 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

2D80 Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 2,083,404.00 $ (5D,823.00) $ 2,D32,581 .00 $ 1,842,575.08 190,D05.92 
210D Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 14,290,972,0D (204,011 50) 14,D86,96D.50 13,598,178 01 488,782,49 
2120 Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 6, 141 ,853.DO (30,345,35) 6,111,50765 5,880,559 23 230,948 42 
2140 Grades 9-12- Salaries of Teachers 6,909,662.DD (324,349.11) 6,585,312 89 6,310,328 47 274,984 42 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Servlces 3, 153,180.00 3,153,180 00 3,153,18DOO 
3060 other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 29D,781 .20 2,486,50 293,267.70 284,D35 60 9,232.1D 
3080 General Supplies 279,733.06 (2,363,00) 277,370.06 260,866.72 16,503 34 
3100 Textbooks 12,410.00 15,056,26 27,466 26 17,506.11 9,958 15 
3120 Other Objects 58,158.25 1,233.00 59391.25 47,739 88 11 651.37 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 33,220,153,5 1 {593, 116.20! 32,627,037.31 31.394.971 .10 1.232,066 21 

SPECIAL EDUCA noN · INSTRUCJION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 2 201 ,601.00 2,183. 161.1> l.144 .342. 13 J8.819.00 
4660 Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 2,201 .601.00 ;!,,j83J61.13 2,144.342.13 38,819.00 

Behavioral Disabilities: 
6DOO Salaries of Teachers 65,078 00 65.078.00 44 925.9? 20 152.03 
6160 Total Behavioral Disabilities 65,078.00 65.078.00 ••.925.97 20:152.03 

Multiple Disabilities: 
650D Salaries of Teachers 343,888.00 6,986.00 350,874,00 255,260 20 95,613,80 
6600 General Supplies 250,00 250,00 241 62 8,38 
6620 Textbooks 200.0D 200.00 2DO.OO 
6660 MuttJplct CisabilitfH 344,338.00 6,986.00 351,324.DO 255,5D1.82 95,822.18 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
7000 Salaries of Teachers g;58S,1152.ll0 108,547,03 2.6.91,,399.03 2.502.057.78 192 341 25 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 2.585.852.00 108547,03 2,694,399.03 2.502.057·.78 1!12,341.25 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 5,196.869.00 97,093.16 SJ93,96l.16 4.946.827.70 347,134.46 

Basic Skills/Remedial -Instruction: 
Bilingual Education -Instruction: 

12000 Salaries of Teachers 1.457,775 00 219,768 30 1 ,677,543.30 1,610,733.43 66,809.87 
12100 General Supplies 502.00 502 00 497.26 4 74 
12160 Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 1 .•sa m .oo 219,768.:10 1.678 045.30 1,611,230.69 66,814,61 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -ln&truction: 
17000 Salaries 54,895 00 54,895.00 40,285,50 14,609.50 
17020 Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1.700.00 1700.00 225 00 I 475.00 
17100 Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities -Instruction 56.595.00 56,525.00 40.510,50 16,D84 50 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athletics -Instruction: 
17500 Salaries 363,812.DO (13,779 00) 350,D33.00 324,175 53 25,857 47 
17520 Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 140,216.85 (13,300 00) 126,916 85 121,584 36 5,332,49 
17540 Supplies and Materials 4,DOO 00 28,300 00 32,300 00 30,411 D9 1,888 91 
17560 Other Objects 101 000.00 50,000.00 151 000 00 95.248.85 55,751.15 
17600 Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics -Instruction 6C9.028.8li 51,221.00 660,249.85 571,419 83 88,830 02 

Summer School-Instruction: 
20000 Salaries of Teachers 101,750.00 (15,910.00) 85,840.DO 49,561 50 36,278 50 
20120 General Supplies 1.131!.00 1 138 00 624 87 51313 
20180 Total Summer School -Instruction 10l.888.00 (15,91D DO) 88,978.00 50,186.37 36,791 63 

Summar School- Support: 
20500 Salaries 27,7511.00 15.910,00 43 660.00 25,160 00 i8 500.00 
20600 Total Summer School -Support 2775000 15 910.00 43 Olle.OO 18 500.00 
20620 Total Summer School 13D,638.00 130,1138.00 75 346.37 55,291.63 

Total Instruction 40,671 ,661 .30 !226,033.74) 40.446 527.62 38.6'10.306.19 1,806.221 .43 
Undi&tributed Expenditures -Attendance 1nd Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 407,749.00 7,884 21 415,613.21 414,385,29 1,227 92 
29560 Salaries of Fam. liaisons and Comm. Parentlnv Spec. 248,369 00 1,66159 250,030 59 249,008,51 1,022 08 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 37 743.00 37,743 DO 35,298,82 2.444,18 
29680 ToUII Undistributed Expend.- Attend. and Social Work 693.661.00 n ru.eo 7oJ.366.eo &9a_&lj2.62 4.694,18 

Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 1.433,342.00 (7,375 86) 1,425,966 14 1,349,478,08 76,488 06 
30520 Salaries of Social ServK;es Coordinators 710,365.00 79800 711163.00 6!!l!,6\l0,00 18,473.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 2,143,707,00 !6,577,!!!!) 2.137.129,14 2,042,168.08 94 961 06 

Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of other Professional Staff 1,813,348.00 77,749.26 1,891,D97.26 1,810,533,26 8D,564 OD 
41520 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 361,798,00 361,798.00 349,464 ,18 12,333 82 
41540 other Salaries 205,151 00 41,761.78 246,912 78 246.912.78 
41620 Supplies and Materials 2,.530.00 2,530 00 350.69 2,179 31 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance Services 2,382,827,00 119 511 .0.0 2,502,338.04 6407.260.91 95077 13 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 
43140 Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) 29 180.11!1 29, 160_00 19 974.11 9,2D5.89 
43200 Total Undist. Expend. -Improvement of In st. Serv. 29 180.00 29 180.00 19.974.11 9,2D5 89 

Undistributed Expenditures- Educalional Media Services/School Library: 
43500 Salaries 865,768.00 1,442 51 867,210 51 858,889 51 8,321 00 
43520 Salaries or Technology Coordinators 447,542.00 30,380 93 477,922.93 452,966 57 24,956 36 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 10,030 00 10,D30 00 8,030,00 2,000.00 
43580 Supplles and Materials 6.684.00 (2.500.DOI 1,000.28 2,283 72 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Educational Media Services/School Library 1,330,024 00 44 1 359 347.44 1 ,n 1.788.36 37,561 D8 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDEO RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES · BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

District-wide Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transrers BUdifCl Actual Final to Actual 

Undlstr1buted Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44080 Purchased Professional- Educational Services 10,100,00 (1,830.00) 8,270,00 4,036.00 4,234.00 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2250.00 2 250.00 I 804 00 446.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expenditures -lnltructional Staff Training Services 12,350.00 10,520.00 511o10.00 • 680.00 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services- School Admin. : 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant PrincipalsJProgram Directors 2,235,678 00 92,516,41 2,328,194 41 2,175,261 ,94 152,932.47 
46a.IO Salalies of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 957,840 00 2,582,10 960,422.10 897,615,99 62,806.11 
46060 other Salaries 24,420.00 (3,961 .21) 20,458.79 12,415.00 8,a.l3.79 
46080 Purtha:sed ancj Techni:cal 600 00 (600.00) 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 271 ,498.a.l 5,899.81 277,397.85 264, 167 65 13,230,20 
46120 Supplies and Materials 94 659,00 !4,240.50! 90,418.50 82.968,72 7,449.78 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services - SChool Admin. 3,584,695.04 92. 196.61 3,676,sg1.65 3.41!2.429.30 244,462.35 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
51000 Salaries 2,351,929.00 (3,973 22) 2,248,5a.l.a.l 99 ,451 74 
51060 General Supplies 2 000.00 2 000.00 1,668.29 331 .71 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 2.353,929.00 (3 ,973.22! 2.2.50,172.3'3 99,783.45 
51120 Total Undf&trtbuted Expenditures- Operations and Maintenance of Plant @,973.22! z,:z.so, 172.33 783 45 

Undistributed Expenditures- Student Tr•nsportatlon Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 86,047.00 i12.009.0Z! 74 037.93 53,907 00 20 130 93 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Services 86M7.00 (12.009.07! 74.037.93 53,907.00 20 130 93 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social security Contributions 200,006.00 200,006.00 200,006 00 
71080 Other Retirement Contributions- ERIP 879,914 00 879,914 00 879,914.00 
71180 Heallh Benefi1s 11 ,657 ,738 00 11,657,738 00 11,657,738 00 
71220 Other Employee Benefits 300,000.00 300 OliO 00 21i5981.90 34 0 18.10 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 13.0:17,658.00 13,037 658.00 1·3,003.639.90 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1:!;037,658.00 13,037,6-58.00 13,003,639.90 34.018 10 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 25,654,278.04 226.166,74 25 25,235,870.6 1 644.574,17 
72260 TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE B6,325,8'39AO 1133.00 86,326,972.40 GJ..876.171UO 6 • 50.795.60 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education -Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures- Instruct ton 90 052.00 !1.133,00) 78.919.00 61 687.75 17231 .25 
75880 Total Equipment w,oL?.oo (1,133.00! 78 919.00 61687.75 17 231.25 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 60 052.00 (1,1 33.00) 78 919.00 81 687 75 17 231.25 

84060 District-Wide School Based Expenditures 66 405,69MO 0.00 68,. 05,89UO 63,937.884.55 2.468,026.85 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 66.389,536,00 66,389,536.00 63,93 1,613.97 2.,457.722.03 

Total Other Financing Sources: 86,389 536.00 G6 ,JB9, 531l.OO 2 457.722.03 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Overl(UmSer) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (16,35540) (0.00) (18,355 40) (6,050.58) 10,3a.l82 

Fund Balance, July 1 16,355.40 16,355.40 16,355 40 

Fund Bil limce. June 30 0.00 (0 .00) 0.00 •o13a.t.82 10,JD.J.82 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
School: 8@rkafey School 02 Original Budget Final Final to 

Bud2•t lran5fe n5 Budae.t Actual Actual 
REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

2060 Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 288,096 00 $ 288,096.00 $ 246,773.00 $ 41,323 00 
2100 Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 1,761,193 00 (20,275.50) 1,740,917 50 1,739,829.26 1,088.24 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 358,898,00 358,898.00 358,898,00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 19,468,00 19,468.00 19,467.82 0 18 
3060 General Supplies 9,056.00 9,056.00 7,585.13 1,470 87 
3120 Other Objects 4 700.00 4 700.00 3 426.15 1,273.85 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 2,44 1,41 1.00 (20,275.50) 2.421' 135.50 2,375,979,36 45,156.14 

SPECIAL EDI/CAT!Qil! -llljSTRUCTiDN 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 122,663 00 8 443.00 131 100.00 131 .100.00 
4660 Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 122.663.00 8.443.00 131,100.00 131.10000 

Multiple Disabilities: 
6500 Salaries of Teachers 260,164.00 260,164.00 164 550.20 95613 ,80 
6660 Total Multiple Disabilitielii 260,164 00 260,164,00 164,550 20 95,613 80 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 38<!.827.00 8,443.00 391,270.00 295,656.20 95,613,80 

Bilingual Education · Instruction: 
12000 Salaries of Teachers 120.841 00 120,841 .00 118,603.50 2,237 50 
12160 Total Bilingual Education . Instruction 120,841.00 !20,841.00 118,603.50 2,237.50 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,943.071!.00 (11,832.50) 2,933,246.50 2,790,239.06 143 007.44 
Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 

29560 Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm Parent lnv. Specialisls 26,650 00 26,650,00 26,650 00 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,826 00 2,626.00 2 643.04 182,96 
29660 Total Undistributed Expendttures- Attendance and Social Work 29,476_00 29 478.00 29.293,04 182.96 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 108,003 00 3,463.50 111,466.50 111,466 50 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 55,993.00 55993.00 54 287.00 1,70000 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 163,996.00 3.463.50 167.459.50 165.753.50 1,700 00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Proressional Staff 69,892.00 3,288 00 73,180.00 72,810.00 370.00 
41620 Supplies and Materials 350 00 350.00 152,96 197.04 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance Services 70,242.00 ·uss.oo 73,530.00 72 962.96 567 04 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Instructional Services: 
43140 Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) 3 727.00 3 727.00 1 467.90 2259.10 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Instructional Services 3 727.00 3 727.00 1,467.90 2 259.10 

Undistributed Expendrtures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 75,529 00 5,081.00 80,610.00 80,610.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 51,941 00 51,941 00 50,430,00 1,511.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730 00 730.00 730,00 
43560 Supplies and Materials 30000 300,00 300 00 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./School Library 128,500,00 5 081 ,00 133 581.00 131 770.00 1811.00 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services -School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 133,500,00 133,500.00 133,435,00 65 00 
46040 Salaries or Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 82,885.00 82,885,00 78,211 ,60 4,673 40 
46060 Other Salaries 2,220.00 2,220 00 1,720.00 500 00 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 22,924.00 22,924 00 19,810 OS 3,113 95 
46120 Supplies and Materials 1,500,00 1 500 00 1401.32 98.68 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Services - School Admin. 243,029.00 243,021!.00 234 577.97 8451 ,03 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
51000 Salaries 161,042.00 161,042.00 160,971.66 70 34 
511 00 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 161,042 00 161,042.00 160971.66 70 34 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Operations and Maintenance of Plant 161042..00 161 042..00 160,G71.66 70.34 

Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services: 
52260 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) -Vendor 3 500.00 3,500,00 1,530.00 1 970.00 
52460 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 3 500.00 3 500.00 1,530.00 1,970 00 
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SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
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71020 
71180 
71240 
71260 

School: Berkeley School 02 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Social Security Contributions 
Health Benefits 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 

75500 
75880 
76400 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education -Instruction: 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 
Total Equipment 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/ 
(Under) Expenditure& and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Bud got 

14,976.00 
773,763.00 
788 739.00 
788,739.00 

1, 592,251.00 
4.537,330.00 

7 552.00 
7,552 00 
7 552.00 

4,644,882.00 

4.644,892.00 
4,544,882.00 

s 

Budget 
Transfers 

11,832.50 

Final 

14,976.00 
773 763.00 
788.739.00 
788,739.00 

1,604,08:L50 
4 531,330.00 

7 552.00 
7,552.00 
7,552.00 

4,544,882.00 

4,544,882.00 
4.544,982,00 

Actual 

14,976.00 
773.763.00 
788,739.00 
788,739,00 

1. 567 066.03 
4.377,305.09 

4,'377.'305.09 

4,3n.'l05.09 
<,377,305.09 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

11.017.47 
160.024 91 

7 552.00 
7,552 00 
7 552.00 

167,576.91 

167.576..91 
167 576.91 
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Variance 
School: Chancellor SchOOl 03 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTR!,!CTlON 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarten - Salaries o!Teachers $ 136,219,00 $ $ 136,219.00 125,852 58 10.366.42 
2100 Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 2,115. 766.00 (77,599.66) 2,038,166.34 1,667,147 00 171,019.34 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 153,814 00 153,814.00 153,814 00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 19,066.00 19,066.00 19,065.59 0 41 
3080 General Supplies 25,178,00 25,178 00 25,176.22 178 
3100 Textbooks 75000 750.00 712.42 37,58 
3120 Other Objects 4,007.25 1.035..50 5,042.75 4.412.75 630.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 2.454.600.25 (76,564, 16) 2,378.236.09 2.100,160.56 162,055.53 

EOUCA TlQ(!l- INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

7000 Salaries o!Teachers 166,050.00 64.710.06 2.32,760.06 232.552.00 208.06 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 166.050.00 64.710.06 232.700.06 232.552.00 208.06 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 166,050.00 64.710.00 232.760.06 232.552.00 208.06 

Bilingual Education -Instruction: 
12000 Salaries ofTeachers 272,628.00 272.828.00 257.815.50 15,012.50 
12160 Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 272,626 00 272,826.00 257,815.50 15.012 50 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,895,678.25 (11 ,8-54.10) 2.883.624.15 2.686.548,06 197,276.09 
Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 42,102 00 3,667.20 45,969.20 45,969.20 
29560 Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm, Par. lnv. Spec 29.239.00 28.25 29,267.25 29,266.68 057 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,76800 2,768..00 2.568.43 179.57 
29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 74,109.00 3,895.45 78.004.45 77 82.4.31 180.14 

Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 133,625 00 133,625.00 119,119.08 14,505.92 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 55,994.00 55,994.00 54.287.00 1,707.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 189.619 00 189,619.00 173,406.08 16.212.92 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Chancellor School 03 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 101,003.00 8,792.00 109,795.00 
Supplies and Materials 200.00 20000 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 101 ,203.00 8,792.00 109.995.00 
Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instructional Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,457.00 1,457.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instructional Services 1.457.00 1,457 00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media Servlces/Sch. Library: 

Salaries 58,705.00 58,705 00 
Salaries ofT echnology Coordinators 51,941 .00 51 ,941 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730 00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Educational Media ServJSch. Library 111,376.-00 111 376.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - lnstrucHonal Staff Training Services: 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 1.000.00 1,00000 
Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Services 1.000.00 1,000.00 
Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services - School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Program Directors 142,261 .00 142,261 00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 45,196 00 1,572.15 46,768.15 
Other Salaries 1,850.00 (1,370 00) 480.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 19,327.20 (1,000.00) 18,327 20 
Supplies and Materials 4 347.00 1,000.00 5.347.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admin. 212.981.20 202.15 213,183.35 
Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 

Salaries 133,453.00 133,453.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 133.453.00 13M53.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Operations and Maintenance of Plant 133.453.00 133,453.00 
Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) -Vendor 8,580.00 (1,035.501 5,544.50 
Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student TransportaHon Services 8,580.00 (1.035.50) 5,544.00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Contributions 14,866.00 14,866,00 
Health Benefits 861 192 00 861,192 00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 875,858.00 875,858.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 875,858 00 875,858.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,707.636.20 11854.10 1. 719,490 30 
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,603,314.45 4,603,314.45 

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4,603,314.45 4.603,31 4.45 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4.602,656.00 4,602,658.00 

Total other Financing Sources: 4 602,656. 00 4.602.658.00 

Excess (DeOciency) of Other Financing Sources Dver/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (658.45) (658 45) 

Fund Balance, July 1 658.45 658.45 

Fund Balance, June 30 (0.00) s {0.00) 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

109,795.00 
197.73 2 27 

109,992.73 227 

1 437.58 19.42 
1,437.58 1942 

57,59600 1,109.00 
33,249.50 18,691 50 

730.00 
91,575 50 19,800.50 

947.00 5300 
947 00 53.00 

141,859 28 401 72 
46,767 20 0.95 

35000 130.00 
16,218.60 2,108.60 

5,345.33 1,67 
210,540 41 2,642.9;1 

133,309.61 143 39 
133,309 61 143 39 
133,309.61 143 39 

4,054,50 1,490 00 
4,054 50 1.490 00 

14,866 00 
861,192 00 
875,858.00 
875.6.56.00 

1.678.945,72 40.544.58 
4 .365.493.78 237,820.67 

4,36.5,493.78 237,820.67 

4.364.835.33 237,920.67 
4,364,835.33 237,820,87 

(658.45) 

65845 

s !QOO) $ 
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School: Chancellor South School 013 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
Budget 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budget Actual 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

135 



2080 
2100 
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3080 
3100 
3120 
3200 

7000 
7160 

12000 
12160 

29500 
29560 
29620 
29680 

30500 
30520 
30620 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Madison School 07 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 155,442.00 $ 13,150.00 $ 168,592.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,430,163.00 (24,986.50) 1,405,176.50 

Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 102,543.00 102,543.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14,153.00 14,153.00 
General Supplies 20,249.00 20,249.00 
Textbooks 200.00 200.00 
Other Objects 1,840.00 1,840.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,724,590,00 !1 1 ,836.50) 1 '712, 753.50 

SPECIAL EDUCATION- INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 121,195.00 2,000.00 123,195.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 121,195.00 2,000.00 123,195.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 121,195.00 2,000.00 123,195.00 

Bilingual Education • Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 51,941.00 51 ,941 .00 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 51 ,941 .00 51,941 .00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 1,697,726.00 (9,836.50) 1,887,889.50 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 56,425.00 56,425.00 
Salaries of Fam. Liaisons and Comm. Parent lnv. Spec. 26, 138 00 26,138.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,910.00 1,910.00 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Attendance and Social Work 84,473.00 84,473.00 
Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services: 

Salaries 130,937.00 130,937.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 41,862.00 41,862.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 172,799.00 172,799.00 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ 168,592 DO $ 
1 ,370,890.44 34,286.06 

102,543 DO 
13,152.84 1,00016 

9, 11 0.82 11,138.18 
200.00 

1,840.00 
, ,664,289.10 48 .464.40 

122,916.00 279.00 
122,916.00 279.00 
122.916.00 279.00 

50,430.00 1,511.00 
50,4-30.00 1,511.00 

1,837,635.10 50,254.40 

56,186.45 238.55 
25,11 6.49 1,021 51 

1,785.69 124.31 
83,088.63 1,384.37 

86,085.00 44,852,00 
40,305.00 1.557.00 

126,390.00 46,409.00 
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Variance 
School: Madison School 07 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 
Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 64,006.00 $ $ 64,006.00 $ 63,750.00 $ 256.00 
41620 Supplies and Materials 500.00 500.00 500.00 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance Services 64,506.00 64,506.00 63,750.00 756.00 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 
43140 Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) 1,005.00 1,005.00 992.74 12.26 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnst. Services 1,005.00 1,005.00 992.74 12.26 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 75,308.00 9,062.00 84,370.00 64,370.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 29,775.00 77450 30,549.50 30 ,549 50 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730.00 730.00 
43620 Total Undistributed Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch . Library 105,613.00 9,636.50 115,649.50 115.649.50 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,250.00 1,2.50.00 857.00 393.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Services 1,250.00 1.250.00 857.00 393.00 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services -School Admin. : 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Directors 125,927.00 125,927.00 125,927.00 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 63,472.00 63,472.00 62,973.91 496,09 
46060 Other Salaries 2,220.00 2,220.00 1,792.04 427 96 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14,411 .00 14,411 .00 12,460.62 1,930.38 
46120 Supplies and Materials 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,009.53 990.47 
46160 Total Undistributed Expend. -Support Services -School Admin. 208.030.00 208,030.00 204,163.10 3,646.90 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
51000 Salaries 103,912.00 103,912.00 103,912.00 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 103,912 00 103,912.00 103,912.00 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Maint. of Plant 103 912.00 103,912.00 103,912,00 

Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School)- Vendor 4,196.00 4,196.00 3,656.00 540.00 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 4,198.00 4,198.00 3,658.00 540.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 10,118.00 10,118.00 10,118.00 
71180 Health Benefits 627,174.00 627,174.00 627,174.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 637,292.00 637,292.00 637,292.00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 637,292.00 637,292.00 637,292.00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1 ,383,260.00 9,836.50 1 ,393,116.50 1.339,772.97 53,343.53 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 3,281,006.00 3,281 ,006.00 3,177,408.07 103,597.93 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 3,281 ,006.00 3,261 ,006.00 3,1 77,408,07 103,597.93 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 3,261,006.00 3,281,006.00 3,177.408.07 103,597.93 

Total Other Financing Sources: 3,281 ,006.00 3,261,006.00 3,177,406.07 103,597.93 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/{Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing {Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ $ 
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Variance 
Mount Vomon School 09 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

REGULAR eROGRAMS - INS!!!UCTIQN 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 393.474 00 $ (115,084.00) $ 278,390 00 $ 140,073.50 $ 138,316 50 
2100 Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 1,775,962.00 1,775,962 00 1,775,765.54 196.46 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 256,357 00 256,357 00 256,357.00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 30,008,00 30,008 00 28,941 .83 1,06617 
3080 General Supplies 23,565.17 23,56517 21,912.92 1,652 25 
3100 Textbooks 750.00 750.00 75000 
3120 Other Objects 6,396 00 6>398.00 4,339.00 2,057.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS- INSTRUCTION 2,486,512 17 (1 15.084.00! 2,371,428.17 2,227,369. 79 

EDUCATION · INSTR!.!C!ION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 238,900.00 {48.675.001 190,285.00 183.488.70 6,796.30 
4860 Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 238,960.00 (46,675.00) 190285.00 163,48870 6,796.30 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
7000 Salaries of Teachers 159,254.00 12.066.00 171,320.00 171 ,320.00 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 159,254.00 12,066.00 171,320.00 171,320.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 398,214.0() (36.609,00! 361,605'.00 354.aoa?o 6,796,30 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
12000 Salaries of Teachers .51 ,941.00 115,084.00 167 025.00 167,019.02 5.98 
12160 Total Bilingual Education- Instruction 51 ,941 .00 115.084.00 167,025.00 167,01Q.02 5.98 

Total instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,936,667.17 ,36,609.001 2,900 058. 17 2,749,217.51 150,840.B6 
Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 54,824 00 604 55 55,428,55 55,291.44 13711 
29560 Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. lnv Spec. 29,239 00 27 68 29,266,68 29,266.68 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,340 00 3,340.00 3,123.60 21640 
29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Attendance and Social Work 87,403 00 63223 88,035.23 87,681 .72 353.51 

Undistributed Expenditures- Health SeJVices: 
30500 Salaries 114,652.00 7,063.00 121,715 00 121,551 .87 16313 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinalors 41 ,863.00 41,863.00 40,305.00 1.558 00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 156,515.00 7,003.00 163.578..00 161,858.87 1.72113 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Varlance 
School : Mount Vom n!] School 09 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budl!et Transfers Budget Actual Actual 
Undist. Expend. - Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 132,259 00 $ $ 132,259.00 63,750 00 68,509 00 
41620 Supplies and Materials 48000 480.00 480 00 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures ·Guidance Services 132,739.00 132,739.00 63,751).00 68,989.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnst. Serv. : 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,758.00 1,758.00 1,734.80 23.20 
43200 Total Undist. Expend. -Improvement of Ins!. Serv. 1,75800 1,758,00 1,734.80 23.20 

Undistributed Expenditures. Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 57,785 00 9,025 00 66,810.00 66,810,00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 31,613 00 31,613.00 30,549.50 1,063.50 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730 00 730.00 730.00 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures· Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 90,128.00 9,025.00 99,15:1:00 98,089.50 1,063.50 

Undistributed Expenditures· Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 
44080 Purchased Professional • Educational Services 1 500 00 1,500.00 806.00 694.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,500 00 1,500.00 806.00 694 .00 

Undistributed Expenditures· Support Services- School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principais/Prog Dir 93,490 00 20,521 00 114,011 00 93,488.00 20,523.00 
46020 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
46040 Salaries of Secretari al and Clerical Assistants 126,279 00 126,279 00 122,259.36 4,019.54 
46060 Other Salaries 1,850.00 (632 23) 1,217 77 1,162.00 55.77 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 20,944.00 20,944.00 18,569.47 2,354,53 
46120 Supplies and Materials 10,456.00 10.456.00 9,791.69 664.31 
46160 Total Undistributed Expend. - Support Serv. ·School Admin. 253,019,00 19.888 77 -272,907.77 245,290.52 27 617.25 

Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 
51000 Salaries 217,570 00 217 570.00 204,051 .83 13,518.17 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 217,570.00 217.570.00 204,051 .83 t3,51 8.17 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Oper. and Maint. of Plant 217,570.00 217,570.00 204.051 .83 13.518.17 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) • Vendor 4 005 00 4.005.00 1,•128.00 2 577.00 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Serv. 4,005.00 4 005.00 1,428.00 2.-577.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 17,699,00 17,699 DO 17,699.00 
71080 Other Retirement Contributions- ERIP 879,914 DO 879,914.00 879,914.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 897 ,613.00 897,613 00 897,613.00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 897,613 DO 897,613 00 897,613.00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,842,250.00 36,609.00 1,878,859.00 1,762,302.24 116,658.76 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4 778911.17 4,778,917.17 q 511 519.·75 267 .397.42 
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School : Mount Vernon School 09 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

4F8.91717 4 778.917.17 

4.777.880.00 4,777,880.00 
4. 777.880.00 4,777,680.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and other Financing (Uses) (1,037.17) (1,037.17) 

Fund Balance, July 1 1,037.17 1,037.17 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 0.00 $ $ 0.00 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

4,511,519.75 267.397.42 

4.510 482 58 267.397.42 
4,510,482.58 267,397.42 

(1,037.17) 

1,037.17 

s 0.00 $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Florence Avenue Elemenla!Y School 04 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Re11ular Pro11rams -Instruction: 

Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 345,449.00 $ 19,863 00 $ 365,312.00 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 2,095,530.00 (44,195.56) 2,051,334.44 

Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 230,720.00 230,720.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 30,110.00 30,110.00 
General Supplies 36,288.00 36,288.00 
Textbooks 1,000.00 306.00 1,306.00 
Other Objects 9,390 00 !306.00) 9,064.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 2,748.487 00 !24,332.56) 2,724,154.44 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 209,880.00 209,880.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 209,880.00 209,880.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 209,860.00 209,860.00 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries ofT eachers 240,979.00 16,791 50 257,770.50 
General Supplies 402.00 402,00 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 241,381.00 16,791.50 258.172.50 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,, 99,748 .00 (7,541.06) 3,192,206.94 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 34,995.00 34,995.00 
Salaries of Fam. liaisons and Comm. Parent lnv. Spec. 29,239.00 27.68 29,266.68 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,667 .00 3.667.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work 67,901.00 27.68 67,928.68 
Undistributed Expendlll•res -Health Services: 

Salaries 126,039.00 3,287 56 129,326 56 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 55,994.00 55.994.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 182,033.00 3,287.56 185.320.56 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 365,312.00 $ 
2,041,738 .79 9,595 65 

230,720.00 
30,109.90 0,10 
36,276.44 11.56 

1,260.78 45.22 
9,084.00 

2,714,501 .91 9,652.53 

203,125.00 6,755.00 
203,125.00 6,755.00 
293,125.00 6.755.00 

257,770 50 
398.85 3.15 

258.169.35 315 
3,175,796.26 16,410.68 

34,419.00 576.00 
29,266.68 

3.42.9.40 237.60 
67",11 5.08 813.60 

127,678.45 1,648.11 
54,287.00 1,707.00 

181,965.45 3,355.11 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Florence Avenue Etcmentart School 04 Original Budget Final Variance 
Budllet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff s 57.263.00 $ 4,253.50 $ 61 ,516,50 $ 61 ,516.50 $ 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance Services 57,263.00 4,253.50 61 516.50 61 ,516.50 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 
43140 Other Purch Services (400-500 Series) 1,930.00 1,930.00 1,904.64 25.36 
43200 Total Undist. Expend. - Improvement of lnst. Serv. 1,930.00 1.930.00 1,904.64 25.36 

Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 98,209.00 98,209.00 94,851.00 3,358.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 34,921.00 34,921.00 33,249.50 1,671 .50 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730,00 730.00 
43580 Supplies and Materials 255.00 25500 25500 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 134,115.00 134.115.00 129.085.50 5.029.50 

Undistributed Expenditures- Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44080 Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,000.00 3,000.00 1 446.00 1,554.00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,446.00 1,554.00 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services -School Admin .: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Directors 235,903,00 235,903.00 223,354.78 12,548.22 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 108,116.00 108,116.00 79,379.47 28,736 53 
46060 Other Salaries 1,850.00 (27.68) 1,822.32 812.00 1,010.32 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 23,862.00 (3,953.00) 19,909.00 19,908.75 0.25 
46120 Supplies and Materials 6,418.00 6,418.00 6,414.42 3.58 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Serv.- School Admin . 376,149.00 13;980.68) 372,168.32 329,869.42 42,298.90 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
51000 Salaries 229,406.00 229,406.00 223.245.59 6,160.41 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 229,406.00 229,406.00 223,245.59 6.160.41 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Main!. of Plant 229,406.00 229,406.00 22.3,245.59 6160.41 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 5,517.00 459.00 5,976.00 5,976.00 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 5,517.00 459.00 5,976-.00 5.976,00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 19,431.00 19,431 00 19,431 .00 
71180 Health Benefits 970,339.00 970.339.00 970.339.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 989,770.00 989.770.00 989,770.00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 989,770.00 989.770.00 989,770.00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,047,084.00 4.047.06 2.051 ,131.06 1,9g1 ,694.18 59,236.88 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,246,832,00 (3,494.00) 5.243.338.00 6,167,690.44 75.647:56 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education -Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 3,494.00 3,494.00 3,494.00 
75880 Total Equipment 3,494.00 3,494.00 3,494.00 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3.494.00 3,494 ,00 3,494.00 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 5,246,832.00 5,246,632.00 5,167,690.44 79141 .56 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 5,246,832.00 5,246.832.00 5,167,690.44 79141.56 

Total Other Financing Sources: 5,246,832.00 5,246,832.00 5,167,600.44 79.141.56 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Grove Street Elementa ty School 06 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 230,333.00 $ 12,425.00 $ 242,758.00 
Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 1,562,283.00 1,562,283.00 

Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 307,627.00 307,627.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 20 ,905.00 (350.00) 20 ,555.00 
General Supplies 10,414.00 5,350 00 15,764.00 
Textbooks 4,156 53 4,156.53 
Other Objects 6,000.00 5,000.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS- INSTRUCTION 2,138.562.00 21,581.53 2,1 58,143.53 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 361 624.00 12,626.13 394,452.13 
Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 361 ,624.00 12,826.13 394.452.13 
Multiple Disabilities: 

General Supplies 250.00 250.00 
Total Multiple Disabilities 250.00 250.00 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 161 ,449.00 12,015.00 173,464.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 161 ,449.00 12,015.00 173,464.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 543,323,00 24,643,13 568,166. 13 

Bilingual Education - Instruction 
General Supplies 100.00 100.00 

Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 100.00 100.00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2,679 ,985.00 46,424.68 2,726,409.66 

Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. lnv. Spec. 26,650.00 26.00 26,676.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,744.00 2,744.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 29,394 ,00 26.00 29.420.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 126,922.00 126,922.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 55,994.00 55,994.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 184,916.00 164,916.00 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 242,758.00 $ 
1,561 ,938.08 344.92 

307,627.00 
20,554.70 0.30 
15,756.35 7.65 
4,156.53 
4.860.46 139.54 

2,157,651 .12 492.41 

394,452.13 
394.452.13. 

241 62 6.36 
241.62 6.38 

173,464.00 
173,464.00 
568,157,75 6.36 

96.41 1 59 
96.41 1.59 

2,725,907.28 502.36 

26,676.00 
2.566.59 177.41 

2.9,242.59 177.41 

128,411.50 510.50 
54,287.00 1,707.00 

182,698.5(] 2,217.50 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Grove Street Elomenta!Y School 06 Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budgot Actual Final to Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff s 62,733.00 2,229.00 s 64,962.00 s 64 ,962.00 $ 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 62,733.00 2.229.00 64,962.00 64,962.00 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of Instructional Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,445.00 1,445.00 1.425.44 19.56 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Improvement of lnst. Serv. 1,445.00 1,445 .00 1,425.44 19.56 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 111,987.00 (29,575.49) 82,411.51 82,361.51 50.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 48,266.00 (9,947.64) 38,318.36 37,633.00 685 36 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730.00 730.00 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 160,983.00 (39,523.13) 121 459.87 120,724.51 735.36 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services -School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Directors 112,230.00 112,230.00 111,485.34 744.66 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 105,237.00 105,237.00 102,861.37 2,375.63 
46060 Other Salaries 1,850.00 1,850.00 1,424.00 426.00 
46080 Purchased Professional and Technical Services 100.00 (100.00) 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17,735.00 (4,056.53) 13,678.47 13,678.47 
46120 Supplies and Materials 5,129.00 5,129.00 5,128.80 0.20 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Support Serv. -School Admin. 242,281.00 (4,156.53) 238,124.47 234,577.98 3,546.49 

Undistributed Expenditures -Security: 
51000 Salaries 153,419.00 153,419.00 153,212.80 206.20 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 153,419.00 153,419.00 153,212.80 206.20 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Oper. and Maint. of Plant 153,419.00 153,419.00 153,21 2..80 206.20 

Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 5,000.00 (5,000.00) 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 14.543.00 14,543.00 14,543.00 
71180 Health Benefits 751,297.00 751 ,297.00 751,297.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 765.640.00 765,6.40.00 765,840.00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 765,840.00 765,840.00 765,840.00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,606,01 1.00 1,559,586.34 1.552,683.82 6,902 52 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4·,285,998.00 4,285,996.00 4,278,591 .10 7,404.90 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,285,996.00 4.285,996.00 4,276.591 .10 7,404.90 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4,285,996.00 4,265,996.00 4.276,591 .1 0 7,404.90 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,285,996.00 4,285,996.00 4,278,591 . I 0 7,404 .90 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ $ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School· UniOn Avonuo Middte School 11 Original Budget Final Variance 
Bud!!!:l Troansrers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

REGULA!!. P[!OGRAMS - INS TRUCTiON 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

2120 Grades Salaries of Teachers $ 3,216,163.00 $ (30 ,345.35) $ 3,185,817.65 $ 3,026,163 45 159,654 20 
Regular Programs -Undistributed Instruction: 

3000 Other Salaries for Instruction 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 307,626,00 307,626.00 307,628 00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 27,530 00 27,530.00 27,311.20 218 80 
3080 General Supplies 42,351 00 (9,000 ,00) 33,351 00 31,762 64 1,568 36 
3100 Textbooks 4,000 00 9,000,00 13,000,00 6,311.86 4,688.14 
3120 Other Objects 2 325.00 2,325 00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 3.599.997 00 3.569,651.65 3 ,401 197. 15 169.454.50 

-INSTRUCliON 
Learning and/or Language 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 342 gJ5 ,00 &fl6.ol :oo 35 1,899.00 349 122.53 2n6A7 
4660 Total learning and/or Language Disabilities 3-12.935.00 8 964.00 351,899.00 349,122.53 2 nM7 

Resource Room/Resource Center. 
7000 Salaries or Teachers 246824.00 248,824 ,00 236 890.80 11 93:1..20 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 248 624.00 248 624.00 1 1,933,20 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 591 ,759,00 8,964.00 600,723.00 5&1,013,33 14 709.67 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
12000 Salaries of Teachers 211,550.00 211,550.00 210.830.00 720.00 
12160 Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 211,550.00 21 1 550.00 210,8 30.00 720.00 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics -Instruction: 
17500 Salaries 3 1.836.00 31.!:>6.00 23,030,00 5,800.00 
17600 Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics -Instruction 3 1 83o.OO 31 836.00 23,030.00 8,806 00 

Summer School -Instruction: 
20000 Salaries or Teachers 32,375.00 (15,910 00) 16,465 00 4,810.00 11,655 00 
201 20 General Supplies 500 00 500.00 500.00 
201 60 ToUd Summor .. 32,875 00 (15,910 00) 16,065.00 4.810.00 12 155.00 

Summer School- Support 
20500 Salaries 9,250.00 15 910.00 2 5 160.00 25 160.00 
20600 Total Summer School -Support 9.250.00 15.910.00 25, 160.00 25,160.00 
20620 Total Summer School 42,125,00 42125.00 29,970,00 12 155.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs (21 ,381 35) 4 685.65 4,!5 1,040.46 204.845.11 
Undistributed Expend . • Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 42,225 00 74646 42,971 .46 42,971 46 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) J .oos.ob 3,065.(!0 3,707 91 257.09 
20680 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attend. and Social Work 4!!,190.00 746,40 46 .93&.46 46679.37 257.09 

Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 142,984 00 193 00 143,177.00 142,511 00 666.00 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinalors 111 ,987.00 111.9a7.oo IOBSROO 3A 13.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 254 971.00 193.00 255.164.00 25 1,085.00 4.079,00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Union Avanue Mlddlo School 11 Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transrors. Sudgot Actual Final to Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 317,783.00 317,783 00 306,356 00 11,427,00 
41520 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 62,807 00 62,807.00 62,073 00 734,00 
41540 Other Salaries W.6SS,OO 48.89 so.1oa,so 50 703.li9 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 431.245;00 48.89 4j9.132.BO 12.161 .00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (Series 400-500) 2 087,00 2 087.00 2 G59.31 27.69 
43200 Total Undistributed Expend. -Improvement of lnst. Serv. 2,087.00 2.087.00 2 059.31 27.69 

Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 65,234.00 1,576.00 66,810 00 66,810.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 31,613,00 18,817.00 50,430.00 50,430.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 730.00 730 00 730.00 
43580 Supplies and Materials 4 000.00 (2,500.00! 1 500.00 259.72 1 240 .. 28 
43620 Total Undistributed Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 101,!i77 ,00 17,893.00 11 9 470.00 118.229.72 1 24028 

Undir.tributed Expenditures - Support Serv. -School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog Dir. 310,444.00 310,444 00 309,710 01 733.99 
46040 Salaries of Secreta rial and Clerical Assistants 56,391 ,00 56,391 00 40,345.00 16,046.00 
46060 Other Salaries 2,220,00 2,220 00 2,074 20 145.80 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 33,002,00 2,473.57 35,475 57 34,544.57 931 00 
46120 Supplies and Materials 12 304.00 6 459.00 18.763.00 15504.40 3 '25$,60 
46160 Total Undistributed Expend. -Support Serv. -School Admin. 414.361.00 8.932.57 402,178.18 21.11 5,39 

Undistributed Expenditures- Security: 
51000 Salaries 202,979,00 202,979.00 :1.00006.60 2 972.40 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 202.579 00 202,979.00 200.006.60 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Maint. of Plant 202,979.00 202,979,00 :1.00,006.60 2 

Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Serv.: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 17,149.00 10 716.43 s,zoo.so 3.919.93 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Serv. 17 149.00 (6,432.57) 10 716.43 6.700.50 3,919.93 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 21,009.00 21,009.00 21,009.00 
71180 Health Benefits , 488 365.00 1 - .365.00 1.488.365.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1.,509,374.00 1.W9.374.00 1,W9,374.00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS I ,509,3'74.00 1 509 374.00 1 509,374,00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES san .eJJ.oo 21 361.35 3,001,314.35 2 955.5'11.57 45:712.78 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,457.200.00 7.457.ZOO,OO 7 250,617Jl5 
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S.choolj Union Middle Sohool11 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 
Operating Transfer Out: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Budget Final 
Budge I Tran5fers Budget 

7,457,200.00 

7,456,201.00 7,456,201.00 

Transfer to Food SeNice Fund- Board Contribution 
Capital Leases (non-budgeted) 

Total Other Financing Sources: 7.456,201.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/( Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Use1) (999.00) (999 00) 

Fund Balance, July 1 999,00 999,00 

Fund Bolla nee, June 30 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

7.2116,582.05 250 617_95 

7,207,263.05 248,937.95 

7,207,253.05 248,937.95 

681.00 1,680.00 

99900 

1,680.00 1 68000 
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Sheet #I 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
Scl:!!!:!!l i Unlversl!ll Elomentoa School 05 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

BEQ!JLAR PROGRAMS - INSIB!JCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 295,968.00 $ 12,788.00 $ 308,756.00 $ 308,756.00 $ 
2100 Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 2,284,253 00 (35,169,80) 2,249,083.20 1,976,942.38 272,140 82 

Regular Programs - Home Instruction: 
Regular Programs. Undistributed Instruction: 

3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 205,085 00 205,085 00 205,085 00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 24,857.00 24,857 00 22,375.62 2,481 38 
3080 General Supplies 19,496 89 19,496.89 19,489.32 7 57 
3120 Other Objects 8,000 00 8 000.00 7,716.00 284.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 2,837,659 89 (!2.381 .80) 2,540,364.32 274,913.77 

SPECIAL ED!,!CATION - INSTRUCTION 
Multiple Disabilities: 

6500 Salaries of Teachers 83,724.00 6,986.00 90,710.00 90,710.00 
6620 Textbooks 200.00 200.00 200 00 
6660 Total Multiple Disabilities 83,924.00 6,986 00 90,910.00 90,710.00 200.00 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
7000 Salaries of Teachers 128.339.00 4,156.00 132 495 00 132,495 00 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 128,339 00 4,156,00 132 495 00 132.495.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 212.263.00 11,142.00 223,405 00 223.,205.00 200.00 

Bilingual Education • Instruction: 
12000 Salaries of Teachers 30,510.00 1,438.80 31,94RBO 31,948 80 
12160 Total Bilingual Education- Instruction :)0,610,00 1,438.80 31,948.80 31,948.80 

School-Span. Cocurrlcular Athletics - lnst. 
17500 Salaries 1,221.00 1,221 .00 793.53 427.47 
17600 Total Schooi-Spon. Cocurrlcular Athletics -lnst. 1,221.00 1.221 .00 793.53 427.47 

Total instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,080,432 89 !8.580.00) 3,071.852.89 g,796,311 .65 275,S41 24 
Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries S4,867.00 S4,867,00 S4,841 00 26 00 
29560 Salaries of Family Liaisons and Cornm. Par lnv. Spac. 26,138.00 26,138,00 26,138 00 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,030.00 3,030.00 2,834.17 195.83 
29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance and Social Work 84,035.00 84 035.00 83813.17 221.83 

Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 109,437 00 109,437.00 102,596.00 6,841 00 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 55,993,00 55,993.00 54.287.00 1,706.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services 165,430.00 165,430.00 156,883;00 8,547.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
SchoQI: Elemonta{Y School OS Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 100,780 00 s 8,608.00 s 109,388.00 1 09,:l68. 00 $ 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 100,780.00 8,608,00 109,381!.00 109,388,00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of inst. Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (Series 400-500 Series) 3,11311.00 3,834 00 1,674.06 2.259.95 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of In st. Services 3,834.00 3,834.00 1,574.05 :!,259.95 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 79,417.00 1,1 9300 80,610.00 80,610.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 48,265.00 48,265.00 46,931 ,50 1,333 50 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730 00 730.00 
43580 Supplies and Materials 892 00 892,00 157.22 734.78 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 129,304,00 1,193.00 130,497.00 128 428.72 2,068 28 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44080 Purchased Professional - Educational Services 3,600.00 3,600.00 1..614.00 1 986.00 
44180 Total Undlst. Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 3,600,00 3600.00 1,614.00 1.986:00 

Undistributed Expenditures • Support Services • School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Dir 268,762.00 (1,221.00) 267,541 .00 152,048.07 115,492.93 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 89,886 00 89,886,00 85,464 22 4,421 78 
46060 Other Salaries 2,220 00 2,220 00 71637 1,503 63 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16,732 00 16,732,00 16,680 34 51 .66 
46120 Supplies and Materials 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.09 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Support Serv • • School Admin. 387,600.00 !1.2.21 ,00) 388 379.00 264 .!11J9.91 121,470.09 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
51000 Salaries 140,560 00 140560.00 139,880.99 699.01 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 140.560.00 140,560.00 139,860.59 699.01 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Oper. and Maint. of Plant 140,560.00 140,560.00 139,880 99 69901 

Undistributed Expenditures. • Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) • Vendor 10,800 00 10,800.00 6,295.50 504.50 
52460 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Student Transportation Serv. 10.600.00 10,800.00 6,295.50 4 504.50 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 16,059.00 16,059.00 16,059.00 
71180 Health Benefits 932,896.00 932 696.00 932,896.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 948,955.00 948,955 00 948,955 00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 946,955.00 948,955 00 946,955.00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,974,898 00 8.51)0.00 1 .983,476.00 1,841 ,721.34 141,756 66 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 5,055.330.89 5,055,330 89 4.638,032 99 417,297 90 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Egulpmant 
Special Education. Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 7,000.00 7,000.00 3,675.00 3,325.00 
75860 Total Equipment 7,000.00 7,000.00 3,675.00 3,3:!5.00 

Assets Acquired Under Capital Leases (non-budgeted) 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 7,000.00 7,000.!10 3,675.00 3,325.00 
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SctJ2ol ; University Elomo!]la!l: Sc!Jool 05 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Or1glnal Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budgot 

5 062 330.89 5,062,330.89 

5,060,827.00 5,060,827.00 
5,060,827.00 5,000,827.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (1,503.89) (1,503.89) 

Fund Balance, July 1 1,503.89 1,503.89 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ 0.00 $ 0,00 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 
4,841 ,70799 420,622.90 

4,840,204.10 
4 640.204.10 420,622.90 

(1,503 89) 

1,503 89 

$ 0.00 $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Thurgood Marshall Sc!lool 08 Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Bud got Actual Final to Actual 

RE!;2!,,fLAR PROGRAMS - INl!TRUCTION 
Re!lular Pro!lrams - Instruction: 

2080 Kindergarten - Salaries of Teachers $ 238,423.00 $ 6,035.00 $ 244,458.00 $ 244,458.00 $ 
2100 Grades 1-5- Salaries of Teachers 1 ,265,822.00 (1.784.48) 1,264,037,52 1 ,263,926.52 111.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
3000 Other Salaries for Instruction 
3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 615,254.00 615,254.00 615,254.00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 21,841.20 (2,154.00) 19,687.20 19,686.54 0,66 
3080 General Supplies 13,590.00 3,135.00 16,725.00 16,698,66 26.34 
3100 Textbooks 750.00 750.00 746.60 3.40 
3120 Other Objects 3,000 00 3,000.00 2,997.50 2.50 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 2,158,680.20 5,231.52 2,163,911.72 2,163,767.82 143.90 

SPECIAL EDUCATION · INl!TR!!CI ION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

7000 Salaries of Teachers 546,406.00 13,599.97 560,005.97 559.229.75 776.22 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 546,406.00 13.599.97 560.005.97 559,229.75 776.22 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 546,406.00 13.599.97 sso:oo5.97 559,229.75 776.22 

Bilingual Education- Instruction: 
12000 Salaries of Teachers 29,775.00 774.50 30,549.50 30.549.50 
12160 Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 29.775,00 774.50 30.549,50 30,549.50 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2.734.861.20 19,605.99 2,754 ,467.19 2,753,547 07 920,12 
Undistributed Expenditures • Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 47,214.00 2,646,00 49,860.00 49,860.00 
29560 Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. lnv. Spec. 29,239.00 27.68 29,266.68 29,266.68 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,499.00 2.499.00 2,337.24 161.76 
29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 78,952.00 2,673.68 81 ,625..68 81.463.92 161.76 

Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 139,392.00 (22,461.90) 116,930.10 110,676.70 6,253.40 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 55,994.00 p .707.00) 5<1,287 .00 54,287.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 195,386.00 (24.168.90) 171,217.10 164,963.70 6,253.40 

Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 69.892.00 3,713.50 73.605.50 73,605.50 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance Services 69,892.00 3,713.60 73.605.50 73.605.50 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsl Serv.: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,316.00 1,316.00 884.77 431 ,23 
43200 Total Undistributed Expend itures -Improvement of lnsl Serv. 1,316.00 1,316.00 884.77 431 .23 

Undistributed Expenditures. Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 62,067.00 62,067.00 61,996.00 71.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 34,921 .00 2,527.00 37,448.00 37,448.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 730.00 730.00 730.00 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures. Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 97,718.00 2,527.00 100,245.00 100,174.00 71 .00 

Undistributed Expenditures • Instructional Staff Training Services: 
44080 Purchased Professional - Educational Services 170.00 170.00 
44180 Total Undisl Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 2.000.00 (1.830.00) 170.00 170.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Thurgood Malshall School 08 Original Budget Final Variance 
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services- School Admin. 
46000 Salaries of Plincipals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Directors $ 77.134.00 $ $ 77.134.00 $ 77 ,096.54 s 37.46 
46040 Salaries of Secretalial and Clelical Assistants 22.821.00 1.009.95 23 ,830.95 23,830.95 
46060 Other Salalies 1,850.00 (407.00) 1,443.00 1.443.00 
46080 Purchased Professional and Technical Services 500.00 (500.00) 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14.046.00 500.00 14,546.00 14.510.07 35.93 
46120 Supplies and Materials 5,612.00 1.830.00 7.442.00 7.423.29 18.71 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Support Services -School Admin. 121.963.00 2,432.95 124.395.95 124.303.85 92.10 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 131.207.00 (3,973.22) 127.233.78 126.636.82 596.96 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 13\ ,207.00 (3.973.22) 127,233.78 126.636.82 596.96 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Oper. and Mainl of Plant 131.207 .00 (3.973.22) 127.233.78 126.636.82 596.96 

Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and School) - Vendor 3,000.00 3,000.00 2.6n.50 322.50 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Student Transportation Services 3,000.00 3.000.00 2.677.50 322 50 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 13.243.00 13,243.00 13,243.00 
71180 Health Benefits 723,589.00 723,589.00 723,589.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 736,832.00 736,832.00 736.832.00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES -EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 736,832.00 736,832.00 736.832.00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1.438,266.00 (18,624.99) 1.419,54 1.01 1,411.712.06 7,928.95 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4.173.127.20 981.00 4,174 ,108.20 4,165,259,13 8,849.07 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education- Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 5,000.00 (961.00) 4.019.00 4,019.00 
75880 Total Equipment s,ooo.oo (981.00) 4.019.00 4,019.00 
75400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,000.00 (981.00) 4.019.00 4,019.00 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,176,127.20 4,178,127.20 4,169,278.13 8.849.07 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 4,175,656.00 4,175,656.00 4. 166,806.93 8,849.07 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,175,656.00 4,175.656.00 4.166,806.93 8.849.07 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) (2.,47 1.20) (2.471.20) (2.,471.20) 

Fund Balance, July 1 2.471 .20 2,471 .20 2,471 .20 

Fund Balance, June 30 s (0.00) $ s (0.00) s (O.QO) $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
School: Middle School 01 Q Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

BE!l!,!LAB !!i'!OGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular -Instruction : 

2120 Grades 6-8- Salaries of Teachers 2,925,690 00 $ 2,925,690 00 2,854,395 78 71,294 22 
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 307,62700 307,627 00 307,627 00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 28,448 00 3,646 00 32,094 00 27,630.31 4,463 69 
3060 General Supplies 40,023 00 40,023 00 39,560.79 462 21 
3100 Textbooks 1,000 00 1,000 00 1,000 00 
3120 Other Objects 4 500.00 4 500.00 2 325.00 2 175.00 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 3,207 d81!.00 3,646,00 3 31 0 934.00 3,231 79,395.12 

ljiPEC!I!!L EDUCATION -INSTR!jCnQ!!j 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 586.721,00 586,721 ,00 558 017.07 28,703-!13 
48110 Total Learning and/or language Disabilities 586721,00 588,721.00" 558,017.07 28,703..93 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
7000 Salaries of Teachers 221,925,00 221,925.00 208502.45 13,422.55 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 221,925.00 221,925.00 208,502.45 13,422.55 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 806,646.00 808648.00 766 519.52 42 126.48 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
12000 Salaries of Teachers 200.80:LOO !32,815-SOj 167,787.50 120464,81 47.322.69 
12160 Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 200,603,00 !32,815_50) 167.787.50 47 322.89 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics -Instruction: 
17500 Salaries 26 615.00 28,615.00 18 194.00 8,431.00 
17600 Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics -Instruction 29,615,00 26,615.00 18.184.00 8,431.00 

Summer School - Instruction: 
20000 Salaries of Teachers 32 375.00 32 37&.00 29.970.00 
20180 Total Summer School - Instruction 32 375.00 32 375.00 29.970.00 2 405.00 

Summer School - Support 
20500 Salaries 9,250.00 9.250.00 9.25000 
20600 Total Summer School- Support 9,250.00 9,250,00 9250.00 
20620 Total Summer School 41 625;00 41 625.00 29 970.00 J1 ,&55.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4.394 777.00 4,355,607.50 4.166 677.01 188 930 49 
Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 42,224.00 42,224 00 42,224 00 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400·500 Series) 3795.00 3795.00 3 549.54 245 46 
29660 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work 46,019.00 46 019.00 45 773.54 24546 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 144,742,00 144,742 00 143,694 00 1,046 00 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 111.988.00 111.98!1.00 108 574 .00 3.412 .00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Health Services 256,728.00 250.728.00 m .26B.OO 4,480.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Variance 
li•bool: !,!nlver.;l!}: Middle School D]D Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 
Undistributed Expenditures -Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of Other Professional Staff 291,637.00 $ 10,578 00 302,215.00 302,215.00 s 
41520 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 45,382.00 45,382 00 40,761 .00 4,621 ,00 
41540 Other Salaries 50,654 00 50,654.00 50,654.00 
41620 Supplies and Materials 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance Services 388,67300 10.578.00 399 251.00 3936Ut00 5 621.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of In st. Services: 
43140 Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6,831,00 6.831 .00 2 754.36 4,076.64 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv. 6 ,831.00 6831 .00 2 754.36 4.076.64 

Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 75,529,00 5,081.00 80,610.00 80,610 00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 29,775 00 17,156.50 46,931 .50 46,931 .50 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 2,730.00 2,730.00 730.00 2 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 108 034.00 22,237.50 130.211.50 128,271.50 2 000.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog Oir. 304,192.00 304,192.00 304,192 00 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 35,660 00 35,660.00 34,720 46 939,54 
46060 Other Salaries 2,590 00 2,590,00 266 89 2,323.11 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 22,448 00 22,448.00 21,12735 1,320,85 
46120 Supplies and Materials 9 900.00 9900.00 7 657.27 2,242.73 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv. - School Admin. 374 790.00 374790.00 367,963.97 6,826.03 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 352,098 00 352,098.00 295,851 75 56,246,25 
51060 Genera l Supplies 2.000.00 2000.00 1 868.2!! 331 .71 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Security 354,096,00 354 098.00 297,520.04 56 577.96 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Oper. & Maint. of Plant 354,098 co 354 098.00 297;520.04 56 577.96 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Olher than Between Home and School) - Vendor 8 096.00 8 098.00 5 712.00 2.366.00 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student Transportation Serv. 8,098.00 8 098.00 5 712.00 2 386.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 20,11200 20,112.00 20,112 00 
71180 Health Benefits 1 ,535,169.00 1.535,169.00 1,535,169.00 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,555,281 .00 1,555.281,00 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.!!55,£81.00 1,555,!81 ,00 1 '555,281. 00 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,098,552.00 32.615.50 3131367.50 3 049.1?4.• 1 82,193.09 
72280 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,463,329.00 3,648.00 7 ,486,975.00 7,215.851 42 271,123.58 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
E!ll!!2m!!!!l 
Special Education -Instruction : 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 17.500.00 !3,646.00! 13,854.00 11 389.00 2.465,00 
75880 Total Equipment 17 soo:oo p .646.00! 13 854.00 11.369 00 2 465.00 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1l 500. 00 13.&46.00! 13 854.00 11 ,389.00 2 465,00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Unlvnrsitv Middle School 010 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) of other Financing Sources Over/( Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Budge! 

7,500,829.00 

7 ,500, 700.00 
7,500,700.00 

(129.00) 

129.00 

Budget Final 
T"'nsrors Budaat 

7,500,829.00 

7 ,500,700.00 
7 500 700.00 

(129.00) 

129.00 

s s 

Actual 

7,227,240.42 

7 2271 11.42 
7,227,111.42 

(129.00) 

129.00 

$ 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

273,588.58 

273.588.58 
273,588.58 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

School: Irvington High School Original Budget Final Variance 
Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual 

REGULAR PROGRAMS · iNSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs- Instruction: 

2140 Grades 9-12 - Salaries ofT eachers 6,909,662 00 $ (324,349 11} $ 6,565,312 69 6,310,328 47 274,964 42 
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 

3020 Purchased Professional-Educational Services 307,627.00 307,627 00 307,627 00 
3060 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 54,395.00 1,344,50 55,739 50 55,739 25 025 
3080 General Supplies 39,522.00 (1,646.00) 37,674 DO 37,517 43 156 57 
3100 Textbooks 3,960 00 1,593.73 5,553.73 2,319 92 3,233,61 
3120 Other Objects 9,000.00 503,50 9 503.50 6,579 02 924.46 
3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 7 324166.00 (322,755.36l 7,001 410 62 279,299.53 

SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 
Learning and/or Language Disabilit ies: 

4500 Salaries of Teachers 5'28,598.0Q 528,5!!8.00 528,1:55.70 542.30 
4660 Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 528.698 00 528,698.00 528,155.70 542.30 

Behavioral Disabilities: 
6000 Salaries ofTeachers 65,078.00 65,078.00 44.925.97 20152.03 
6160 Total Behavioral Disabilities 65,078,!)0 65,078.00 44.92-5,97 20,152.03 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
7000 Salaries ofTeachers 620,530 00 620,530.00 46,,562.7$ 158,967.22 
7160 Total Resource Room/Resource Center 620,530 00 620,530.00 451 ,562.78 158,967.22 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 1,214.306.00 1,034 644.45 179,661.55 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
12000 Salaries ofTeachers 246,807 00 118.495.00 365302.00 365,302.00 
12160 Total Bilingual Education -Instruction 246,807.00 118.495.00 365.302.00 365,302 00 

School-Sponsored Cocurrlrular Activities - Instruction: 
17000 Salaries 54,895.00 54,89500 40,285.50 14,609 50 
17020 Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1,700.00 1,700.00 22500 1,47500 
17100 Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction 56.595.00 56,595.00 ·10,510.50 16,084 50 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular A<hletlcs - Instruction: 
17500 Salaries 305,361 00 (15,000 00) 290,361 .00 282,168.00 6,193 00 
17520 Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 140,216 85 (13,300.00) 126,916 85 121,564.36 5,332 49 
17540 Supplies and Materials 4,000.00 26,300 00 32,300.00 30,411 09 1,866.91 
17560 Other Objects 101 ,000,00 50,000,00 151,000 00 95,248,85 55,751 15 

Transfers lo Cover Deficit (Agency Funds) 
17600 Total School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athletics -ln&tructlon 550,577,85 50,000.00 600 577:85 529,412 30 71,165.55 

Summer School - Instruction: 
20000 Salaries ofTeachers 37,000.00 37,000.00 14,781 50 22,216 50 
20120 General Supplies 638.00 638,00 624 87 1313 
20180 Total Summer School- Instruction 37,638.00 37,638,00 15,406 37 22,231 63 

Summer School - Support: 
20500 Salaries 9,250.00 9,250.00 9,250 00 
20600 Total Summer School- Support 9,250 00 9,250.00 9,250 00 
20620 Total Summer School 46,866.00 46888.00 15,406.37 31,481.63 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 9,439,33-9.1!5 {154.260,:!5) 8,707,366. 7.1 577,692 76 
Undistributed Expenditures -Attendance and Social Work: 

29500 Salaries 32,873 00 32,87300 32,622.74 250.26 
29560 Salaries of Family Liaisons and Comm Par. lnv. Spec. 25,837 00 1,524 30 27,361 30 27,361 ,30 
29620 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,199 00 7 199.00 6,733.21 465.79 
29680 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work 65,909.00 1,524 30 67,433.3() 66.717.25 716.05 

Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 
30500 Salaries 154,609 DO 1,078 98 155,687 96 155,687 98 
30520 Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 66,705.00 2,505 00 69.210.00 69210.00 
30620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Heallh Services 221.314 00 3,58396 224.697.98 224,897 98 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Olher Professional Staff 546,098.00 36,287 26 582,385.26 582,385 26 
41520 Salaries of Sacrelarial and Clerical Assistants 253,609.00 253,609.00 246,630 18 6,978 82 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

School: Irvington High School 

41540 Other Salaries 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance Services 

Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 
43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of lnst. Serv. 

Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media ServJSch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 
43520 Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 
43580 Supplies and Materials 
43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support Serv.- School Admin.: 
46000 Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog Directors 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
46060 Other Salaries 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 
46120 Supplies and Materials 
46160 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Support Serv .• School Admin. 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Operations and Maint. of Plant 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Servicss (Other than Between Home and School} - Vendor 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures- Student TransportaUon Serv. 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contributions 
71180 Health Benefits 
71220 Other Employee Benefits 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Eaulpment 
Special Education -Instruction: 

75500 Undistributed Expenditures - Instruction 
75880 Total Equipment 
76400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

64060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Original 
Budget 
103,842.00 
903,549,00 

3,790.00 
3,790.00 

105,998.00 
54,511.00 

730,00 
1,237.00 

162,476 00 

431 ,835 00 
221 ,897,00 

3,700 00 
66,066 84 
25,993.00 

750.491 .84 

526,283 00 
528,283.00 
526,283 00 

18,200 00 
18,20000 

38,150,00 
2,993,954.00 

300,000,00 
3,332,104.00 
3,332,104 00 

5,984,116 84 
15.423,456 69 

43,000 00 
43,000.00 
43,000 00 

15,466,456 69 

15,456,900,00 
15,456,900.00 

(9,556.69) 

9,556 69 

000 

Budget Final 
Transfers Bud!!et 

s 41,712 89 s 145,554.89 
78,000.15 981.549.15 

3,790.00 
3,790 00 

105,998.00 
1,053.57 55,564 57 

730.00 
1,237 00 

1,053.57 163,529.57 

73,216 41 505,051 41 
221 ,897 00 

(1,524.30) 2,175 70 
11,935,77 78,002 61 
p3.529.50) 13,463 50 
70098.38 820,590 22 

526,283 00 
526,283 00 
526,283.00 

18 200.00 
18,200.00 

38,150 00 
2,993,954.00 

300,000.00 
3,332,104.00 
3,332,104.00 

154,260,38 6,138,377.22 
15,423,456.69 

43,000.00. 
43000.00 
43,000.00 

15,466,456.69 

15,456,900.00 
15,456,900.00 

(9,556.69} 

9,556,69 

0.00 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

s 145,554.89 $ 
974.570.33 6,976.82 

3,738 52 51 48 
3,738 52 5148 

102,265.00 3,733 00 
55,564.57 

73000 
1,228.34 8.66 

159,787,91 3,741 66 

502,665 92 2,385.49 
220,802 45 1,094,55 

654 50 1,521.20 
76,619 36 1,383.25 
13,292.76 170.74 

814,034 99 6,555 23 

507,444 39 18,838 61 
507,444.39 18 838 61 
507,444 39 18,838.61 

15 779.00 2 421 00 
16 779.00 2.421 .00 

38,15000 
2,993,954 00 

265.981.90 34,018.10 
3,298,085.90 34,018.10 
3,298,085 90 34,018,10 

6,(165.056.27 73,320.95 
14.n2.442.98 651,013.71 

42,604.75 395.25 
42,504,75 395.25 
42.604.75 395.25 

14,815 047.73 651400..96 

14,814,115.86 642,784,14 
14 81 4,115.85 642 784.14 

(931.87) 8,624 82 

9,55669 

8,624.82 $ 8,624 82 
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REVENUE 
F«<eral Sources 
stata Sources 
local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

SaiM1.n ofTc3!:h:An 
PutUla10d Proi«S.slonal Ol\d TOdlnk:lll EmvicM 
Oth81" Purchned Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Textbooks 
Olher Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support &uvkn: 
Salaries 
Salaries of Supervisors of lnstrudion 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Starf 
Salaries of Seereterial alld Cl.rieal A5sislants 
other Salarin 
Salaries of Family/Parent Uaiaon and Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 
Salaries of Fuc:lll1ators, Math Coac:hes, Literacy Coac:hes and Master Teachers 
Employee Bensfits 
Purc:hused Professional and Tl(':hnical Services 
Purc:hasad Professional and Technical Sltl'Vices- Contraded Pre-K 
Purchaud Professional Educational SeMen 
other Purc:hned Services 
Rentelti 
Contractual Sel'Vices (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miacellaneous Purc:hased Services 
Supplies aM Ma\erials 
Mis.cellanaout Expenditures 

Total Support Sefvices 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
lnstruc:Uonal Equipment 
Noninslruc:tlonal Equipment 

Total Fec:ililles Acqui&ition and Construc:lion 
Service< 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Doflclency) of Revenu" OVer/( Under) Expendlturn 

Other Financing SoUJcea (U ... ): 
Trander in from Genefal Fund 
Contribution lo School-Based Budget• 

Total other Financing Soutceto 

Exceas (DIIficlancy) of Revenue• and Other Financing Sources 
Overi(Under) ExpendJturn 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

TiU&l-SIGl Tills Ill 
l1UeJ C:okon Tdl111lA !!!s!Wir· 1mmlQ111;t 

Zill:lW :&11:Zill 2!117-201§ 017-20 8 

s D,ags, n; 7J s li4,500,1'3 s 1)1),338.50 • 401!,i n .21l s $ 5-!,Bil? 50 

S J.ft95.7?D. 73 5 &4.50D.1l s 130,338.60 '40G.on.2g ' l fn.&S-<,03 J Sol,a97 11Q 

211,603 00 52,613 00 $ 21,900 00 26,251.50 
10,000 00 

23-4,373 08 36,125 00 28,500,00 
543,13510 43 15,772 60 

79,083.50 802.1).4 
1,068,194 9 6314115.(14 21,DiliUJO 1IJO,QgUJ .C4.m .aa 

7(1g,122 52 20,865,00 8,000 00 53,939 92 25,91 1 75 

350,050 02 1,198 01 68850 5,801 76 3,990 49 
1D4,520 74 6,298 00 120,650 00 315,80811 51.723 54 

'256,060 00 85668 10,825 00 

31,SI2051 9,527 50 1.836 22 
1.867.40 

1,5'11 ,513.70 1 1.06.5.09 130.na.sn 113,•1!2.00 10,!l20 00 

139,374 00 

139,374 00 

2 ,749,2.2 47 9<,500.13 '13{],338..60 <06.977 .... l i21654. gJ 0<\.697 60 

1,146,537,26 

1, 1CB,5l7.25l 
\148.537.2(1: 

PrHChool 
Educalion To\als 
__ A;_d_ .w! 

s s 6,886,748 S4 
17,g.41,777 67 

15.1J.111 58 

s 35,156.47 s 11.1u.= $ 24 ,6'14.166-19 

3,169,352 so • 3,681,312 -47 
-4-49,836 29 

32,201.00 1.259,865.00 
2,957 47 146,222 00 811 ,047 68 

8,423 56 
40,T9!.3i:l 

OS.16ll.47 4,1!!22,2:>3.88 

1,074,631 49 
209,776 31 2{}g,776 31 
239,257 91 238,257 91 

1,038,139 52 1,039,139 52 
275,707 77 275,707 77 
267 ,549 57 267,5-49 57 

82,801 06 62,801 06 
564,035 00 

1,532,753 00 2,003,912 82 
1,672,144 76 

SI,036,558 95 9,036,558 95 
128,713 10 172.097 70 

347,463 35 
19,143 85 19,143 85 
47,481 00 47.481 00 

2,060 8'3 2,356 60 
37,3-44 94 37,344 94 

105,701 65 182,60519 
24,634 40 

tJ.588 O:iol . 17,:!98.54"'" 1S 

144,730 26 
10,1)().4 67 12,253 67 

10 004 67 158,983 93 

18,220,262 01 24 ,133,63065 

14ili.Veo.n l 710,537 5-4 

-435.999 72 
I1 .. H ti,f>l72fS ) 

.. i1 •0,Sl11>'! 
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....>. 
0) 
0 

REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Travel 
Supplies and Materials 
Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 
Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

College 
Individual With Disability Act, Part B and Care 

Regular Preschool Reaginess Rutgers Sustainable 
2017-2018 2017-2018 2016-2017 University 

$ 1,839,743.53 $ 43,877.01 $ 55,514.14 $ $ 
3,565.66 

900.00 

$ 1,839,743.53 $ 43,877.01 $ 55,514.14 $ 900.00 $ 3,565.66 

$ 102,675,00 $ $ 2,072.00 $ $ 
311 ,341.40 

18,462.01 21,566.84 286.16 

432,478.41 21,566.84 2,072.00 286.16 

243,119,80 5,235.50 2,812.00 
108,356.86 431.66 
954,949.87 20,194.50 

43,384.60 
62,380.09 624.25 4,390.38 900.00 467.50 

15,691.50 1,491.42 
22,767.00 

1.407.265.12 22,310.17 53,442.14 900.00 3,279.50 

1.839.743.53 43,877.01 55,514.14 900.00 3,565.66 

$ $ $ $ $ 

E-1a 

Carl Healthy U 
Perkins Physical Page 

Vocational Education Total 

s 51,393.14 $ $ 1,990,527.82 
3,565.66 

1,062.83 1,962.83 

$ 51,393.14 s 1,062.83 $ 1,996,056.31 

$ 5,809.00 $ $ 110,556.00 
741 .00 312,082.40 

12,690.08 53,005.09 
8,641.53 8,641 .53 

484,285.02 

2,590.00 253,757.30 
642.52 109,431.04 

8,000.00 983,144.37 
43,384.60 

2,456.50 600.00 71,818.72 
295.77 295.77 

1,921.48 462.83 19,567.23 
22,767.00 

15,906.27 1,062.83 1 ,504,166.03 

5,356,26 5,356.26 
2,249.00 2,249.00 

__ 7,605.26 7.605.26 

51 ,393.14 1,062.83 __ 1 ,996,056.31 

$ $ s 



Petrucci 
Donation 

REVENUE 
Local $ 3,475.00 

Total Revenue $ 3,475.00 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries ofT eachers s 
Supplies and Materials 
01her Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support SeNices: 
Other Purchased SeNices 1,600.00 
Supplies and Materials 1,875 00 

T olal Support SeiVices 3,475 00 

Total Expenditures 3,475.00 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and other Financing 
Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures $ 

_.. 
(J) _.. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Dr. Hacl<ett 
Education Class 

Dodge B. Mitchell Warren B. Celebrity Scholarship of 
Grant Gross Read __£ynQ_ 1959 

$ 1,00000 $ 500.00 $ 1912 $ 2,000,00 $ 187.60 ----
s 10.36 $ 1,000 00 $ 500.00 $ 19.12 $ 2,000,00 $ 187 60 = 

$ s $ s s $ 

1,000.00 
1,000.00 

50000 2,000,00 
10.36 1912 187.60 

-----w36 ----soooo 19.12 2,000.00 18760 

10.36 1,000.00 19.12 2,000.00 187.60 

$ $ $ $ 0.00 $ $ 

E-1b 

Community American 
Congressional Chemistry Sweatshirt Page 

Church Society Fund Total 

$ 1,250.00 $ 564.18 $ 1,498.49 $ 3,174.00 $ 13,678.75 

$ 1,250.00 $ 564.18 $ 1,49849 s 3,174.00 $ 13,678.75 

$ 1,250.00 s s s $ 1,250 00 
56418 1,498 49 2,062.67 

1,000.00 
__ 1,250.00 564.18 1,498.49 4,312.67 

3,174.00 7,274 00 
2,092.08 

3,174.00 9,366.08 

1,250.00 564.18 1,498.49 3,174,00 13,678.75 

$ $ s $ s 0.00 



Federal Sources 
State Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
lnslruclion: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Textbool<s 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

T olal Support Services 

Total 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other Financing 
Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures 

.....>. 
(j) 
N 

Chapter 192 
Auxiliary Services 

English as 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

New Jersey Nonpublic Aid 

Chopter 193 Handlcappe<l 
Examination 

Compensatory a Second Supplemental and Corrective Nursing Technology 
Language lnstwction Classification Servjces ___M_ 

s $ $ s $ $ $ 
69,889 62 2,530.00 12,291.50 17,287.52 3,928.32 16,005.00 5,821 .93 

$ 69,889 62 $ 2,530.00 s 12,291 .50 $ 17,287.52 $ 3,928.32 s 16,005.00 s 5,821 .93 

69,869,62 2,530.00 12,291 .50 17,287 52 3,928 32 16,00500 5,821 ,93 

69,869.62 2,530.00 12,291.50 17,287.52 3,928.32 16,005.00 5,821 .93 

69,889 62 2,530 00 12,291 50 17,287.52 3,928.32 16,005,00 5,821.93 

$ $ s $ $ s $ 

E-1c 

Junior 
Textbook Security Play Unified ROTC Page 
_____6!Q_ ___M__ __Q@ill__ Program Total 

$ $ $ $ 85,714.47 $ 85,714.47 
8,423.56 11,960.00 5,812.27 153,949.72 

s 8,423 56 $ 11 ,960 00 $ 5,812.27 $ 85,714.47 $ 239,664.19 

$ 2,072.00 $ 85,714.47 $ 87,786.47 
127,753 89 

876 32 87632 
8,423 56 8,423 56 
8,423.56 2,948.32 85,714.47 

2,035.00 2,035 00 
828.95 828.95 

11,960.00 11,960,00 
11 ,960.00 2,863 95 

8,423.56 11 ,960.00 5,812 27 85,714 47 

$ $ s s $ 



EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 

Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 

Coaches and Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Services - Contracted Pre-K 
Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Calculation or Carryover 
Total2017-18 Pre-KIECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 
Add: Actual Pre-KIECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2017 
Total Funds Available for 2017-18 Budget 
Less: 2017-18 Budgeted ECPA (Including Prior Year 

Budgeted Carryover) 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2017 
Add: June 30, 2018 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 

2017-18 Actual Carryover- Pre-K Aid 

2017-18 Pre-KAid Carryover Budgeted in 2018-19 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original Budget 
Budget Transfers 

$ 3,219,269.00 $ 
1,231,868.00 27,997.00 

234,003.00 
48,509.00 3,000.00 

4,733,649.00 30,997.00 

210,729.00 
243,538.00 

1,017,969.00 22,959.00 

283,307.00 
373,672.00 (16, 115.00) 

85,317.00 485.00 

561,509.00 2,637.00 
1 ,532, 753.00 241,824.00 
9,314,478.00 71,311.00 

179,489.00 (21 ,364.00) 
36,636.00 (13,636,00) 
47,061.00 2,000.00 
4,500.00 189.61 

66,009.00 4,535.00 
73,770.00 32,233.99 

14,030,737.00 327,059.60 

43,000.00 (15,000.00) 

43,000.00 (15,000.00) 

$ 18,807,386.00 $ 343,056.60 

$ 17,371,386.00 
435,999.72 

3,892,619.62 
21,700,005.34 

19,150,442.60 
2, 549' 562.7 4 

930,180.59 

s 3,479,743.33 

$ 1,851,892,00 

2018 
Final 

Budget Actual Variance 

$ 3,219,269.00 $ 3,169,352.50 $ 49,916.50 
1,259,865.00 1 ,259,865,00 

234,003,00 146,222.00 87,781 .00 
51,509.00 46,793.38 4,715.62 

4,764,646.00 4,622,232,88 142,413.12 

210,729.00 209,776.31 952.69 
243,538.00 239,257 91 4,280.09 

1,040,928.00 1,039.139,52 1,788 48 

283,307.00 275,707 77 7,599.23 
357,557.00 267,549.57 90,007 43 

85,802.00 82,801.06 3,000.94 

564,146.00 564,035.00 111.00 
1,774,577.00 1,532,753.00 241 ,824.00 
9,385,789.00 9,036,558.95 349,230.05 

158,125.00 128,713.10 29,411 .90 
23,000.00 19,143.85 3,856,15 
49,061 .00 47,481 00 1,580.00 

4,689.6'1 2,060.83 2,628.78 
70,544.00 37,344.94 33,199.06 

106,003.99 105,701.65 302.34 
14,357,796.60 , 3,588,024.46 769,772.14 

28,000.00 10,004 67 17,995.33 

28,000.00 10,004.67 17,995,33 

$ 19,150,442.60 s 18,220,262.01 $930,180.59 
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Program: Preschool 

Expenditures 
Instructions: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 
Coaches and Master Teachers 

Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educational 
Services - Contracted Pre-K 

Purchased Professional Educational Services 
Rentals 
Contracted Services (Field Trips) 
Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Non-Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

2017 
Original Budget Final 

Transfers Budget 

$ 3,219,269 00 $ $ 3,219,269.00 
1,231,868 00 27,997.00 1,259,865,00 

234,003.00 234,003.00 
48 ,509.00 3,000.00 51 ,509.00 

4,733,649.00 30,997.00 4,764,646.00 

210,729.00 210,729.00 
243,538.00 243,538.00 

1,017,969.00 22,959.00 1,040,928.00 

283,307.00 283,307.00 
373,672.00 (16,115.00) 357,557.00 

85,317.00 485.00 85,802.00 

561,509.00 2,637.00 564,146.00 
1,532,753.00 241,824.00 1,774,577.00 

9,314,478.00 71,311.00 9,385,789.00 
179,489.00 (21 ,364.00) 158,125.00 

36,636.00 (13,636.00) 23,000.00 
47,061.00 2,000.00 49,061.00 

4,500.00 189.61 4,689.61 
66,009.00 4,535.00 70,544.00 
73,770.00 32,233.99 106,003.99 

14,030,737.00 327,059.60 14,357,796.60 

43,000.00 (1 5,000.00) 28,000,00 

43,000.00 (15 ,000.00) 28,000.00 

$18,807,386.00 $ 343,056.60 $ 19,150,442.60 

Actual Variance 

$ 3,169,352.50 $ 49,916.50 
1,259,865.00 

146,222.00 87,781 00 
46,793.38 4,715.62 

4,622,232.88 142,413.12 

209,776.31 952.69 
239,257.91 4,280.09 

1,039,139.52 1,788.48 

275,707.77 7,599.23 
267,549.57 90,007.43 

82,801.06 3,000 94 

564,035.00 111.00 
1,532,753.00 241,824 .00 

9,036,558.95 349,230.05 
128,713.10 29,411 .90 

19,143.85 3,856.15 
47,481.00 1,580.00 

2,060.83 2,628.78 
37,344 94 33,199 06 

105,701 .65 302.34 
13.588,024.46 769,772.14 

10,004.67 17 995.33 

10,004.67 17,995.33 

$ 18,220,262.01 $ 930,180.59 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2018 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$1,838,365.79 
17,549.00 

3,216.13 
273,534.98 

86,277.23 
2,218,943.13 

1,098,168.46 
(951 ,413.97) 
146,754.49 

$2,365,697.62 

$ 351,234.13 
484 ,852.12 
836 ,086.25 

146,754.49 
1,382,856.88 

$1 ,529,611.37 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Reimbursable Programs 
Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Special Functions 
Miscellaneous 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 
Cost of Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Property Service 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Rentals 
Other Purchased Services 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 
Food Distribution Program 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 

$ 163,395.21 
46,064.75 
20,247.00 

229,706.96 

2,051,112.53 
39,147.35 

2,091 ,700.42 
90,372.83 
25,109.81 

250,414.77 
19,093.27 

108,570.94 
49,701.63 
68,813.89 
42,493.50 

4,836,530.94 

(4,606,823.98) 

48,681.83 

2,573,226.45 
1,339,977.18 

63,587.92 
172,276.20 
406,720.51 

11,661 .61 
4,616,131.70 

9,307.72 

1,520,303.65 

$ 1,529,611 .37 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources: 

Transfers In 
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related Financing 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used in Noncapital and Related Financing 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance- Beginning of Year 

Balance- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating (loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash (Used) by 
Operating Activities: 

Change in Assets and Liabilities: 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
Increase in Depreciation 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 229,706.96 
(2,091 ,700.42) 

(90,372.83) 
(2,617,381 .79) 
(4,569, 7 48.08) 

59,812.33 
5,122,051 .77 

513,548.58 
5,695,412.68 

(25,685.00) 
(25,685.00) 

11 ,661 .61 
11 ,661.61 

1,111,641 .21 

726,724.58 

$ 1,838,365.79 

$ (4,606,823.98) 

(580.95) 
42,493.50 

(22,063.23) 
17,226.58 
37,075.90 

$ (4,569,748.08) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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H-1 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2018 

Trust Fund 
Private 

Unemployment Purpose Total 
Compensation Scholarship Trust Agency 

Trust Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 215,396.43 $ $215,396.43 $ 2,111 '186.14 
Other Accounts Receivable 42,187.46 
lnterfunds Receivable 140,320.46 717.50 141 ,037.96 19,640.15 

Total Assets $ 355,716.89 $ 717.50 $356,434.39 $2,173,013.75 

LIABILITIES 
lnterfunds Payable $ 178.84 $ $ 178.84 $ 818,966.41 
Payable to Student Groups 34,380.83 
Accounts Payable 21,495.79 21,495.79 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 1,319,666.51 

Total Liabilities $ 21,674.63 $ $ 21 ,674.63 $2,173,013.75 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 334,042.26 $ $334,042.26 

Reserved for Scholarships 717.50 717.50 

Total Net Position $ 334,042.26 $ 717.50 $334,759.76 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Refunds of contributions 

Total Deductions 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 205,559.56 $ 
1,903.48 

207,463.04 

207,463.04 

176,533.49 
1,903.48 

178,436.97 

Change in Net Position 29,026.07 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 305,016.19 717.50 
Net Position- End of the Year $334,042.26 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 205,559.56 
1,903.48 

328,942.38 

207,463.04 

176,533.49 
1,903.48 

178,436.97 

29,026.07 

305,733.69 
$ 334,759.76 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30. 2017 Receipts Disbursements 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
University Elementary $ 4,881.41 $ 5,768.73 $ 5,863.60 
Berkeley Terrace 404.09 91 .70 
Chancellor Avenue 411 .32 23,260.29 23,429.15 
Florence Avenue 5,114.14 3,173.12 4,386.27 
Grove Street 1,308.07 3,837.42 3,462.52 
Madison Avenue 582.00 930.44 1,004.20 
Mount Vernon Avenue 1,496.03 3,440.48 4,261.26 
Thurgood Marshall 549.48 4.43 509.00 

Total Elementary Schools 14,746.54 40,506.61 42 ,916.00 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Union Avenue 6,803.31 35,696.51 30,765.57 
University Middle 1,729.76 29,452.67 29,002.38 

Total Junior High School 8,533.07 65,149.18 59,767.95 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Irvington High School 22,459.99 58,289.12 54,494.22 

Total Senior High School 22,459.99 58,289.12 54,494.22 

Athletic Activities (25,974.13) 41 ,189.62 33,341.00 
Total Other Accounts 41 ,189.62 33,341 .00 

Total All Schools $ 19,765.47 $ 205,134.53 $ 190,519.17 

Balance 
June 30. 2018 

$ 4,786.54 
495.79 
242.46 

3,900.99 
1,682.97 

508.24 
675.25 

44.91 
12,337.15 

11,734.25 
2,180.05 

13,914.30 

26,254.89 
26,254.89 

(18, 125.51) 
{18, 125.51) 

$ 34,380.83 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Balance 
ASSETS June 30. 201 7 Additions Deletions 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 120,797.84 $ 78,929,939.15 $ 76 ,973,931 .68 
Due from Other Governments 40,313.48 
Other Accounts Receivable 1,129.81 744.17 
lnterfunds Receivable 153,329.55 60,764.92 194,454.32 

Total Assets $275,257.20 $ 79,031,761.72 $ 77,168,386.00 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
With holdings $173,314.82 $ 78,047,477.76 $ 76,901,126.07 

lnterfunds Payable 101,942.38 984,283.96 267,259.93 

Total Liabilities $275,257.20 $ 79,031,761.72 $ 77,168,386.00 

Balance 
June 30. 201 8 

$ 2,076,805.31 
40,313.48 

1,873.98 
19,640.15 

$ 2,138,632.92 

$ 1,319,666.51 
818,966.41 

$ 2,138,632.92 
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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_.. 
<X> 

Governmental 
Net Invested in Capital Asset 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Governmental Activities Net Position 

Business-Type Activities: 
Net Invested in Capital Asset 
Unrestlicted 

Total Business-Type Activities Net Position 

District-Wide: 
Net Invested in Capital Asset 
Restricted 
Unrestricled 

Total District-Wide Net Posilion 

Source: CAFR Exhibit A-1 

200D 2010 

$ 42,409,128 32 $ 42,400,772,53 
4,453,577 11 7,000,921 .12 

(12,520,082.42) (11 ,781 ,505.03) 

$ 34,342,623.01 $ 37,620,188.62 

$ 293,501 94 s 293,501 .94 
(1 ,040,955.87) (268,470.09) 

$ (747,453.93) s 25.®1.85 

$ 42,702,630 26 $ 42,694,274 47 
4,453,577,11 7,000,921 .12 

(13,581 ,038.29) (12,049,975.12) 

$ 33,595L169 08 s 37,645,220 47 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONENT 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Fisc-al Year Ending Juno 301 

lli1 lQll 2013 lQ.1J 

s 42,535,730.99 s 42,845,696.02 $ 42,813,277.04 $ 45,262,607,96 
4,852,100.74 9,327,688.44 10,856,964.73 7, 709,913.54 

(10,821 ,427.87) (13,338,661.61) (11,487,132.19) 

s 36,586,403.66 s 36,834,722 85 $ 39,412,204.08 s 41,485,389 31 

s 293,501 .94 $ 293,501 ,94 $ 293,501 .94 s 
441 820.71 377,431 .11 552 301 .78 1 ,082,675.42 

s 735,322 65 $ 670,933 OS s 845,803.72 $ 1 ,082,675.42 

$ 42,829,232.93 $ 43,139,197.96 $ 43,106,778.98 s 45,262,607 96 
4,852,100.74 9,327,688.44 10,856,964,73 7,709,913 54 

(1 0,379,607.16) (12,961 ,230.50) (13,705,735.91) (1 0,404,456. 77) 

$ 37,301,726 51 s 39,505,655.90 $ 40,258,007.80 $ 42,568,064.73 

J-1 

2015 1!11j_ 2017 2018 

$ 43,704,745.84 s 42,611 ,831 15 s 40,873,111 .97 $ 41,751,575 48 
11,861,355 01 11,129,182.58 17,497,693.80 20,981,536,70 

(47,449,017.77) (49,546,137.74) (51,698,373.31) (52,804,983.87) 

$ 8,117,083.08 $ 4,194,875 99 s 6,672,432.46 

$ $ 146,282 91 $ 163,562,99 $ 146,754.49 
1,373,269.26 1,305,274.89 1,356,740.66 1 ,382,856.88 

s 1 ,373,269.26 $ 1,451,557,80 $ 1 ,520,303.65 $ 1,529,611 37 

s 43,704,745 84 s 42,758,114.06 $ 41,036,674.96 $ 41,898,329.97 
11 ,661 ,355.01 11 '129, 182.58 17,497,693,80 20,981 ,536 70 

(46,075,748.51) (48,240,662.85) (50,341 ,632.65) (51 ,422, 126.99) 

$ 9,490,352 34 $ 5,646,433.79 s 8,192,736.11 $ 11,457,739.68 



Actlvlnes.: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Educalion 
Other Special Educalion 
Olher lnstrudion 

Support Service: 
Tuition 
Student Instruction Related Services 
School Administration Services 
General Admlnistralion 
Plant Operation and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Special Schools 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental AdiviHes Expenses 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Services 

Total Business-Type Activities Expenses 

Tolal District Expenses 

Program Revenues 
Governmental Activities: 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
other Special Education 
other Instruction 

Support Service: 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Admlnlslt011Pn Servtces 
General Administration Services 
Plant Operalions and Maintenance 

Total Governmental Activities Program Revenues 

Business-Type Activities: 
Charges for Services: 

Food Services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

Total Business--Type Activities Program Revenues 

0) 
N 

Total District Program Revenues 

Net (Expenses)/Revenue: 
Goverflmen1nl 
Business-Type Activities 

Total Distrid.-Wide Net Expenses 

General Revenue i!,Od Other Changes in Net Poj:ition 
Governmental Activities: 

Taxes: 
Property Taxes, levied for General Purposes, Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Mlsce\Jantous tnoome 
Transfers 

Total Governmental Adivilies 

Business-Type Activities: 
Investment Earnings 
Transfer5 

Total Business-Type ACiivilies 
Total Distrid-Wide 

Change in Net Position: 
Governmental Activities 
Business-Type Adivi1ies 

Total Distrid. 

2069 .lQlll 

$ 62,127,751.67 s 63,816,850.32 
6,096,282.20 5,642,444,64 
3,208,376.58 2,143,238 ,51 

700,031 ,11 664,677.78 

22,699,213.45 21,450,391 ,06 
34,005,980,49 35,097,144.54 

5,610,153.56 4,553,940,45 
5,916,067.75 5,945,373.53 

14,799,127.39 14,632,857.50 
5,501,574 60 4,840,202.05 

778,390.30 854,785.00 
1,688,011 .00 2,580,791 00 

920,595.63 1 ,457,898.28 
184,143,575.94 183.906.594.66 

3,008,502.25 3,002,781.75 
3,008,502 25 3 002,761 .75 

$ 167.152.076.19 $ 166 903.358 41 

$ 9,697,421 ,81 $ 10,638,799.52 
500,820 52 409,453 64 
267,923,32 181,640.46 

5,707 22 

18,259,246 11 16,574,134 68 
359,919 80 333,694 09 

29.105,331.55 30,143,429 83 

459,067.34 418 ,763.25 
2,533,881 .04 2.445,153.$5 
2 992,948 38 2,661,938.110 

__S__3J!.098,279.93 $ __ 3_3,005,366.63 

s (130,154,062.96) s (135,038,244.39) 
pst.094.06) (583.3<8.70) 

s !130,505,157.02) s (135,801,593.09) 

s 17,459,529.00 s 17,459,529.00 
108,744,27317 105,897,789.13 

382,332.75 497,750.23 
2,093,360.16 6,896,891 83 

08 130.551 ,960 19 

5,689 35 25,509 30 

5,689.35 25,509.30 
$ 128,685,164.43 $ 130,577 ,469.49 

s 4.116,191 02 s 9,636,100 02 

s 1,977,335 61 $ 9.548.505 .65 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

£ill: 
fiSCtil Year Jlffie 30, 

_2b14 2Ct1t m1 

$ 61 ,800,690,66 $ 64,800,614,47 $ 60,198,185.91 s 57,977,690.66 
5,661 ,973 90 5,828,472.35 7,761,146 64 6,331,909.75 
1,858,069.39 1,864,764,41 1,820,100.71 1,643,878.19 
2,207,264 87 2,113,614,82 2,427,353.73 1,531,441.89 

22,234.777 77 23,831,709 79 20,915,577.08 19,366,650,95 
32,699.165.94 32,820,902,86 32,400,270.06 35.268.487.96 

6,064,263 ,67 6,024,919 55 4,644,667.39 5,617,214 28 
5,593,163,93 5,157,583.20 5,585,721.79 4,974,466.28 

14,728,846.77 14,448,381 44 15,285,377.57 16,428,679.40 
4,896,442,56 5,153,258.03 4,757,411 .60 5,584,914.33 

3,433,272.00 4,643,428 ,00 8,638,364,00 8,773,297.00 
1 ,445,434 08 1,191,129.53 1,925,216 36 1,937,320 ,19 

162,931 ,585 54 167.898,796.47 166,849,813 04 167 ,855,9JQ.70 

2,911,998.45 3,116,737.13 3,105,170 ,58 3,712,249,00 
2,911,998.45 3 116,737.13 3,105,170.58 3,712,249,00 

_S__165,!!43,583_99 $ 171 $ s 171 .368.219.70 

s 12,274.167 52 s 12,079,250.84 s 12,802,752.40 $ 12,977,468 01 
603,644.69 466,068 64 1,020,371 ,07 977,203 68 
197,264.29 215 ,18342 256,760.81 246,105.47 
79,171.61 95,557 44 

18,057,023 81 17,141,68802 17,281,960.47 19,940,582,68 
407,850.87 459,247 OS 537,510.72 471 .958.85 

200,154 46 35,714,44 

31,619,142.79 30,457,005.61 32,081 ,509.93 34,649,009.33 

501 ,172 02 566,666 44 543,715.21 402,652,75 
2,706 ,85J,g1 2,573, 0& 1.30 2,872,857.80 
3.208,02.5.93 3.140,849,7• 3.1'i3.'11J.71 3,275,71 

s 34 $ $ 

s (133,757.164 83) s (131,312,442.75) s (137,441,790 88) s (134,566,103.11) 
!295.907.84) (338.017 15) !466, 738.63) (232.312.78) 

$ (134.053 ,072.6!) $ (131 ,650,459.90) s (137,926,529.49) s (134,800,415.89) 

s 17,459,529.00 s 17,459,529.00 s 17,459,529.00 5 17,459,529 00 
111 ,972,264.4 7 110,179,840,41 117,246,775 63 112,653,474 95 

29 124,395.58 39,777.22 20,187 33 
799,664.45 875,941 .80 2,788,648 59 625,466 71 

(500,000.00) ,500,000.00) (500 ,000.00) (500.000.00) 
t2'i,997 ,559.21 ]2l!.13i,7o6.77 137 ,Ql4 ,7Sll.-44 

45.249 31 350.92 1,525.16 4,592.74 
500,000 00 500.000.011 500,000,00 $00,000.00 
545,249.31 501.&25:18 so• 59U• 

s 130.542,808 52 s 128.840 057 69 s 137.538,255 62 s 130,763,250.73 

s (158,503 75) s (8,898,537.62) s 3,277,585.81 s (1.053,784 78) 
610.938 50 438.174 24 772,485 78 710.290.80 

s 454,434.75 s (6.460.363 .36} s 4,050,051.39 s (343,493 96) 

H 

1ill 2:017 .ilUll 

s 59,831,242.54 $ 58,660,866 53 $ 60,605,515 51 $ 61,556,475.06 
8,596,800.36 9,605,050.66 8,135,258.06 9,507,721 23 
1,641,55115 627,724 64 7,001,437 49 3,151,942 07 
2,010,850,,4 3,356,373.74 2,912,048,65 1,777.358.89 

17,568,780.25 17,167 ,736.98 15,000,011 .81 18,803,775 67 
34,296,302.51 34,433,437 69 31,297,252.27 35,739,351 .43 

5,353,548.50 5,292,445 87 4,192,197 64 5,136,820.67 
6,166,432.98 4,632,473.17 4,966,431 04 4,566,963 07 

17,449,645.97 17,232,771 .89 15,441.467 61 14,683,619,74 
6,212,417.36 7. 723,464.52 5,292,793.61 5,181,545.46 

9,059,JB.\.00 12,325,474.00 12,726,900.00 13,459,851 00 
2,039,285.78 2,009,670.18 128,896,45 

170,327:40.00 173,297 '125.4 7 169,580,983.87 171,714,320.96 

3,910,841 .52 4,309,900 52 4,562,427.00 4,836,530 94 
3,910,641 .52 4,309,900.52 4,562,427.90 4,836,530 94 

s 174.238,081 .58 $ 177.607,025.99 $ 174.163.411.77 $ 176.550,851.90 

s 14,158,946 29 s 13,074,108.21 $ 17,397,212,32 s 18,413,792.80 
1,240,869,64 1,037,604.67 1,580,006,58 1,888,641 17 

284,815,53 2-43,682.05 617,219,57 744,424 15 
138,406,25 146,701 .25 115,116,25 280,460,32 

19,157,265,99 19,019,794,83 17,168,534,48 20,040,446 29 
533,736,78 482,135.49 166,728.14 896,310,37 

142,846,70 
1.568.399 30 

35,514.060,88 37,045,721.34 40,042,074.90 

440,200,08 244,938 97 199,014 77 229,706.96 
3,505.851.99 3,953. 780.40 <,<-47 .228.11 4,604,470.09 

411 !1B.69!l ,3 7 • m 2•o.ill 4,834,177 OS 

s 39.460,118 75 s 41,691.962.22 s 44.676,251.95 

s (133,006,961.37) $ (134,813,179.38) s (132,535,282,53) $ (131.672,246.06) 
(206,391 01) 42,918,88 83,812.98 !2.353.89) 

s {133.213 352.38) s (134,770,280,50) $ {132.471,449.55l s (131,674,599,95) 

s 17,459,529 00 s 17,459,529.00 s 17,459,529 00 s 17,459,529,00 
116,990,161 55 117,016,674.40 113,396,989.94 115,908,964.47 

17,777 16 20,407.85 20,967 21 191,110,87 
678,106 64 583,445 35 2,946,045,69 1,366,317,57 

135,145,574 35 135,080,146.60 133,623,531 .84 134_927.941 91 

4,330.70 3,062.63 2,735.99 11.661 61 

4,330.70 3,062 2,735.90 11.6!11.01 
s 135,140,905.05 s 135,083.209 23 s 1il-4,9JQ.,603.52 

s 577,471.23 s 2,073,185.23 s (569,902.23) s 3,255,695.85 
174 ,870,67 236,871 70 290.593.84 9,307.72 

s 752,341 90 s 2,310,058 93 s (279,308 39) s 3,265,003 57 



-->. 
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General Fund: 
Restricted: 

Encumbrances 
Reserved Excess Surplus 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 

Subsequent Yea(s Expenditures 
Maintenance Reserve 
Assigned Fund Balance- ARRAISEMI 

Restricted 
(Deficit) 

Total General Fund 

All Other Governmental Funds: 
Unreserved, Reported In: 

General Fund 

Total All Other Governmental Funds 

Source: CAFR Schedule B-1 

2009 2010 

$ 793,721 ,81 $ 1,000,921.12 
659,855.30 686,06960 

3,000,000.00 5,313,930.40 

(8,292,219.30) (9, 155,561 .92) 

$ (3,838,642.19) $ (2, 154,640.80) 

$ (1 ,217,996.62) $ (335,318.11) 

s (1 ,217,996,62) s (335,31811) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
2011 2012 2013 2014 

$ 352,100.74 $ 631,257 46 $ 2,843,347.97 $ 173,50112 
2,375,087 48 3,014,668.02 2,521,744.42 

4,500,000.00 6,250,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,014,668.00 

(7,599,434.23) (8,455,781.02) (8,499,265.94) (6,956,770.82) 

s (2,747,333.49) $ 800,563 92 $ 2,358,750 05 s 753,142.72 

...! $ $ s 

s s s s 

J-3 

2015 2016 2017 2018 

s 270,83599 $ 109,437.43 $ $ 
6,575,832.65 4,192,142,10 

5,000,000.00 6,689,420,00 

138,183,05 138,183,05 
17,497,693,80 21,011,136,70 

(8,603,733.03) (8,496,946.18) (7, 713,504,02) (7.763,331.17) 

s 3,381,118.66 $ 2,632,236.40 s 9,784,189.78 s 13,247,805.53 

s $ 

s s s s 



Revenues: 
Tax Levy 
Miscellaneous 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

Expenditures 
Instruction: 

Regular Instruction 
Special Education Instruction 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Tuition 
Student and lnslruclion Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
Other Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Unallocated Benefits 

Special Schools 
Transfer to Charter School 
Capital Outlay 
Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/ 
(Under) Expenditures 

Source: District Records 

co 

$ 

$ 

2018 WI 

17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
1 ,559,428.44 1,028,542.22 

137,351,538.23 135,099,014.82 
1 8,268,841 .23 17,542,061 .27 

15,641.58 17,462.10 
174,654,978.48 171,146,609.41 

41,214,689.07 41 ,983,229.67 
5,980,812.70 5,345,044.20 

2,934,788.19 2,609,751.28 

16,826,370.21 15,000,011.61 
30,033,882.72 28,612,876.82 
3,432,429.30 3,429,870.58 
3,193,338.13 3,856,901.18 

11 ,959,289.03 13,326,966.16 
5,188,513.53 5,292,793.81 

35,986,188.21 31,249,717.62 

13,459,851 .00 12,726,900,00 
98 1,210.64 560.593.10 

171,191 ,362.73 163,994,656.03 

_ 3A63,615.75 $ 7,151,953.38 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES- GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Endlnll June 30, 
lQj§ 201 5 2013 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
1,067,588.64 2,967,012.90 603,943.20 695,883.79 

142,924,016.62 141,523,889.80 144,287,633.47 142,601,502.92 
7,464,486.15 7,361,725.21 6,275,975.63 6,783,200. 79 

10,863.11 25,435.61 29,455.00 15,363.25 
168,926,483.52 169,337,592.52 168,658,536.30 157,555 ,479.75 

42,285,138.88 41,815,122.96 40,703,286.48 40,261 ,711.80 
5,399,847.86 5,607 ,096.79 5,651 ,701.49 4,956,882,35 
1,153,674.08 1,155,338.73 1,168,876 86 1,103,881 .90 
1,485,447.88 1,452,071 .16 1 '178,638.94 1,451 ,597.90 

17' 167,736.98 17,568,780 .25 19,388,650.95 20,915 ,577.08 
28,750,838.14 29,641 ,091.85 29,906,941 .18 26 ,848,660.93 
3,551 ,829.87 3,683,124.67 3,782,997.50 3,950,901 .02 
3,373,147.61 3,582,554.50 4,089,693.01 4,349,201 .01 

12,986,060.17 13,818,330.98 13,722,158.84 12,165,971.19 
7,723,484.52 6,206,018.98 5,564,914.33 4,757,411 .60 

33,010,031 .07 32,482,924.82 33,016,955.57 35,804,549 79 

12,325,474.00 9,059,384.00 8,773,297.00 8,638,384.00 
462,6.54 .72 1,136,632.85 3 31 4,031.48 3,277,703.86 

169,675,365.78 167,208,472.54 170.262,143.63 168,482,454.43 

$ (748.882.26) $ 2,129,119.98_ $ (1.605 .607.33) $ (926 ,974.68) 

J-4 

Z2.l1 ZQ1l 2010 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
694,075.23 645,654.04 2,828,425.81 1,000,337.36 

140,511,138.11 133,088,540.24 124,859,088.31 131,769,179.39 
11,081 ,516.71 10,734,803.95 23,164,456.12 7,450,784.40 

2,500.00 11 ,080.00 23,068.76 65,208.17 
169,748,759.05 161.999,507.23 168.334,568.00 157,745,038.32 

42,499,167.72 43,297,161.56 46,428,009.47 44,704,896.75 
4,280,542.10 3,617,153.26 4,133 ,713.49 4,295,502.47 
1,170,106.70 1,188,806.28 1,494,689.60 2,227,867.01 
1,475,710.91 1,575,348.01 558,743.45 647,609.95 

23,831 ,709.79 22,234,777.77 21,450 ,391.06 22,699 ,213.45 
26,603,890.97 27 ,217 ,102.55 29,918,586.31 28,964,391 .58 
4,004,704.45 4,255,448.45 4,135,963.60 4,101,074.64 
4,020,242.40 4,535,628.51 4,885 ,171.85 5,031 ,599.46 

12,419,830.11 11,900,021.79 12.425,517.45 12,503,934.40 
5,151 ,671 .11 4,618,808.00 4,574,892.84 4,914,934.57 

34,817,119.03 32,679,254.64 30,998,829.21 30,678,010.25 
655,638.54 778,390,30 

4,643,428.00 3,433,272.00 2,580,791 .00 1 ,688,011.00 
1.082 ,738.35 1.144 ,198.99 1. 149,128.35 1,401,911 .04 

166,200,861.64 161,696,981 .81 165,390,066,22 !64 ,637,346.86 

$ 3,547 ,897.41 $ 242,625.42 $ 2,944 ,501 .78 $ (6,892,308.53) 



....>. 
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Fiscal Year Refund of 
Ended Prior Year 

June 30, Expenditure 

2009 $ 

2010 1,445,307.74 

2011 164,609.79 

2012 167,684.56 

2013 312,541 .33 

2014 188,035.62 

2015 446,156.41 

2016 356,634.55 

2017 228,343.31 

2018 516,805.25 

Source: District Records . 

Interest 
on 

Deposits 

$124,395.56 

39,777.22 

20,187.33 

10,486.28 

17,777.15 

20,497.85 

20,967.21 

22,366.64 

54,039.52 

191,122.64 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Reduction in Cancellation 
Verizon IBNR of Accounts 
E-Rate Claims Pavable 

$ 369,849.29 $287,640.32 $ 

52,565.40 967,869.04 

537.14 

1 '149.38 

2,384,667.02 

582,164.75 

305,682.21 

333,148.26 

Miscellaneous 

$218,452.19 

186,413.58 

460,319.78 

401,128.52 

168,371 .03 

303,454.95 

62,595.15 

73,462.84 

420,221 .79 

511,005.60 

J-5 

Cancellations 
of Reserves 

Void Checks and Checks Annual Totals 

$ $ $1 ,000,337.36 

136,492.83 2,828,425.81 

645,654.04 

114,775.87 694,075.23 

197,194.28 695,883.79 

90,805.40 603,943.20 

52,627.11 2,967,012.90 

32,959.86 1 ,067,588.64 

20,255.39 1,028,542.22 

7,346.69 1,559,428.44 



REVENUE CAPACITY 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended Vacant 

June 30 ...!.;!& 

2009 $ 40,852,000 

2010 39,500,700 

2011 38,040,200 

2012 35,843,900 

2013 31 ,693,600 

2014 7,303,300 

2015 7,916,400 

2016 8,015,100 

2017 8,665,200 

2018 8,793,300 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

'*Revaluation 

Farm 
Residential Regular 

$ 2,055,599,500 NIA 

2,052,131 ,200 NIA 

2,042,080,600 NIA 

2,013,855,500 NIA 

1,956,341 ,333 NIA 

1,072,448,900 NIA 

1,072,182,150 NIA 

1,072,204,350 NIA 

1,076,815,916 NIA 

1,085,734,650 NIA 

Q Farm 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATEO ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Tolal 
Assessed 

Commercial Industrial Apartment Value 

$ 496,474,500 $ 167,138,040 $ 416,558,600 $ 3,176,622,840 

467,728,600 158,714,900 403,968,500 3 ,122,043,900 

438,957,400 147,909,200 1,386,474,400 4,033,461,600 

419,246,100 137,744,000 1,311,730,700 3,918,420,200 

402,000,000 133,619,240 387,843,600 2,891,297,773 

338,984,900 111,594,314 331 ,679,700 1,859,991 ,114 

338,568,800 109,810,000 323,987,100 1,850,484,450 

333,589,100 108,117,700 294,240,300 1,816,166,550 

329,466,360 108,931,800 277,446,700 1,601,325,996 

329,351,230 106,585,220 273,094,700 1,803,559,100 

Hi 

Eslimaled Tolal 
Less: Nel Actual Direcl 

Tax Exempt Public Valuation County School 
Taxable Equalized Value Tax Rate 

NIA $ 10,738,096 $ 3,189,358,938 $ 3,048,537,904 $ 0 58 

NIA 10,285,151 3,132,329,051 3,115,120,303 0.60 

381 ,758,000 9,384,167 4,042,845,967 NIA 0 .62 

382,048,800 10,543,501 3,928,963,701 NIA 0.65 

354,829,267 7,737,305 2,899,035,078 2,993,899,201 0,67 

295,670,615 7,030,315 1,867,021,429 2,993,899,201 104 

296,674,965 6,954,299 1,857,418,749 2,178,813,483 1.04 

294,974,552 6,597,019 1,822,763,569 2 ,050,716,539 1060 

269,666,438 7,251 ,056 1,608,577,052 2,048,239,503 0-966 

269,232,016 7,840,400 1,611,399,500 1,990,085,702 0.984 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Irvington School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overlapping Rates 

General Total Direct Township 
Fiscal Year Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Ended June 30, Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County 

2009 N/A N/A $ 0.58 N/A N/A 

2010 N/A N/A 0.60 2.286 0.401 

2011 N/A 0.62 2 0 

2012 1 0 0.65 2.287 0.430 

2013 0.602 0 0.67 2.364 0.444 

2014 0.935 0.105 1.04 3.750 0.666 

2015 0.940 0.100 1.04 3.778 0.605 

2016 N/A N/A 1.060 3.907 0.585 

2017 N/A N/A 0.966 3.987 0.583 

2018 N/A N/A 0.964 4.047 0.539 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

*Revaluation 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

N/A 

3.284 

3 

3.399 

3.510 

5.456 

5.423 

5.552 

5.680 

5.701 
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Taxpayer 

Maple Garden 
Union Mill Run 
I & S Investments Co. 
Verizon 
378 Stuyvesant Irvington, LLC 
Colonial Village Associates 
Valley Mall Plaza LLC 
PSE&G 
Felicia Village Associates, LP 
Eastern Pkwy Rlty LLC 

$ 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2018 
Taxable %of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

N/A 
N/A 2 
N/A 3 
N/A 4 
N/A 5 
N/A 6 
N/A 7 
N/A 8 
N/A 9 
N/A 10 

0.00% 

2009 
Taxable % ofTotal 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

N/A 
N/A 3 
N/A 5 
N/A 2 
N/A 4 
N/A 10 
N/A 9 
N/A 6 
N/A 7 
N/A 8 

N/A 0.00% 
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For Year Ended 
June 30 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

$17,459,529 $17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

General 
Obligation 

Bond 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

Certificate 
of 

Participation 
Capital 
Leases 

Bond Business-Type 
Anticipation 

Notes 
(BANs) 

Activities 
Capital 
Leases 

$1,270,654.81 

970,240.67 

534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1,500,597.39 

427,977.76 

Total 
District 

$1,270,654.81 

970,240.67 

534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1 ,500,597.39 

427,977.76 

Percentage of 
Personal 
Income 

J-10 

Per 
Capita 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2009* 

2010* 

2011* 

2012* 

2013* 

2014* 

2015* 

2016* 

2017" 

2018* 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

$44,305,714 $ $44,305,714 13.89% 

43,292,739 45,620,714 13.82% 

42,527,899 42,527,899 0.00% 

41,263,908 41,263,908 0.00% 

39,554,684 39,554,684 0.00% 

37,937,133 37,937,133 0.00% 

36,848,559 36,848,559 0.00% 

35,289,084 35,289,084 0.00% 

33,596,709 33,596,709 0.00% 

32,071,349 32,071,349 0.00% 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

*Bonds outstanding were previously issued and reported by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I. 

Per Capita 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repair with Property Taxes: 
Township of Irvington 

Sub-Total Overlapping Debt 

Irvington School District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Sources: 

Unaudited 

Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 61,264,655 

(a) 
Estimated 

Percentage 
Applicable 

100.000% 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

$ 61,264,655 

61,264,655 

32,071 ,349 

$ 93,336,004 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Essex county Board of Taxation . 
Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by 
the residents and businesses of Irvington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability 
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be 
taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible 
for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment. 

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable 
assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total 
taxable value. 
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Debtlimij 

Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

Total Net Debt Application to the Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limtt 

2009 

$ 111,399,906 28 

$ 67.094.192.66 

4637o/o 

2010 

$ 120,933,526 89 

43,292,736.60 

$ 77,640,788 29 

39.77% 

2011 

$ 124,225,147.01 

42.527.898.60 

$ 81,697,248.41 

35.80% 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2012 2013 

$ 122,131,583,51 $ 117,375,098.18 

41 ,263,908.60 39,554,683.60 

$ 77,640,788.29 81 .697.248 41 

34.23% 33.79% 

Source: Equalized Valuation Basis was provided by the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, Department ofTreasury, Division of Taxation. 

_, 
(() c.n 

2014 

$ 107,997,311.27 

37.937,133.60 

70,060,177.67 

3370% 

Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) 
Total Net Debt Application to Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

2015 

$ 100,149,145.33 90,657,111 51 

36,848,558 60 35.289.083,60 

$ 63,300.586 73 55,368,027.91 

3513% 36.79% 

J-13 

Equalized 
Year Valuation Basis 

2017 $ 1 ,965,601, 779.00 
2016 2,042,932,002 00 
2015 2,066,861 ,890 00 

2017 

$ 85,395,468.63 

33,596.708.60 

51,798.760,03 

39.34% 

$ 6,075,395,671.00 

$ 2,025,131,890.33 

81 ,005,275.61 
32,071.348.60 

48.933,927.01 

2018 

$ 81 ,005,275.61 

32.071 ,348.60 

46.933.927.01 

39.59% 



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 
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Year Population - a 

2009 56,102 

2010 53,965 

2011 54,172 

2012 54,181 

2013 54,409 

2014 54,635 

2015 54,770 

2016 54,884 

2017 54,865 

2018 N/A 

Source: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita 
Personal Income - b Personal Income- c 

$ 2,877,359,376 $ 51,288 

2,823,403,040 52,324 

2,978,733,030 55,014 

2,997,134,784 55,404 

3,023,908,524 55,692 

3,177,743,991 58,319 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

a - Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

Unemployment 
Rate-d 

N/A 

14.0% 

13.8% 

13.4% 

12.2% 

10.4% 

8.8% 

7.7% 

7.2% 

5.8% 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 

c- Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 
Economic Analysis. 

d- Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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....>. 
<D 
CXl 

Employer Employees 

Parkway Associates 
I & S Investment Co. 
Union Mill Run 
Brookville Holding, LLC 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Bradford Utilities 
Colonial Village Association 
Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor . 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2018 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional] Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 

10 0.00% 

0.00% 

J-15 

2009 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
Employees [Optional] Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 



OPERATING INFORMATION 
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Function/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportation 
Business and Other Support Services 

Total 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

506 629 514 484 483 465 
66 59 62 74 65 68 
38 36 36 47 34 37 

122 118 

133 85 72 108 112 113 
66 48 53 23 36 37 
80 65 75 80 68 65 

176 146 165 170 157 140 
30 29 
25 40 20 21 41 33 

1,344 1,257 997 1,007 996 958 

2015 2017 2018 

433 430 450 445 
68 61 69 69 
37 34 27 28 

66 64 63 65 
35 39 41 42 
68 73 71 70 

146 145 149 148 

34 31 30 31 

887 877 900 898 = 

200 



1\.) 
0 

Fiscal 
Year 

2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Enrollment 

8,227 
8,232 
7,176 
6,909 
7,195 
7,763 
7,888 
7,594 
7,426 
7,583 

Operating Cost per 
..E.Y..!lli_ 

143,532,718 17,447 
142,535,919 17,315 
137,476,134 19,158 
144,221,715 20,874 
147,044,265 20,437 
144,613,725 18,629 
144,497,849 18,319 
169,212,711 22,282 
163,944,656 22,077 

- -

Percentage 
Change 

9.42 
-0.75 
10.64 
8.96 
-2.10 
-8.85 
-1 .66 
21.64 
-0.92 

-100.00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Teaching Ratio 
Staff Elementa!Jl Middle HiQh School 

740 18 14 15 
750 18 15 14 
560 12 12 17 
575 13 11 10 
552 13 10 10 
552 14 11 12 
570 12 12 12 
561 11 12 12 
532 14 11 12 
540 15 13 12 

J-17 

Average Average %Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
CADEl CADAl Enrollment % 

7,675 6,435 5.83 83.8% 
6,987 6,450 -8.96 92.3% 
7,177 6,640 2.72 92.5% 
6,893 6,396 -3.96 92.8% 
6,831 6,278 -0.90 91 .9% 
6,743 6,162 -1 .29 91.4% 
6,875 6,381 1.96 92.8% 
6,429 6,038 -6.48 93.9% 
6,823 6,393 6.12 93.7% 
6,921 6,521 1.44 94.2% 



Bul!dihg 

Elemon!aly 
Augusta Street (2007): 

Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Berkeley Terrace (1922): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Chancellor Avenue (1914): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Chancellor South (1909): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Florence Avenue (1899): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Grove Street (1904): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Madison Avenue (1912): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Mount Vernon (1909): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

University Elementary (1924): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Thurgood Marshall (1994): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Junior High School 
Union Avenue (1931): 

Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

University Middle (1931): 
Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

Soolpr High §choct 
Irvington High School (1926): 

Square Feet 
Capacity (Student) 
Enrollment 

''Madison @Chancellor South 

Source: District Facilities Office 

50,346 
300 
247 

89,663 
498 

70,680 
498 

58,200 
465 

69,910 
525 

91,199 
492 

41,272 
469 

94,105 
498 

113,075 
1,000 

505 

81,812 
636 

147,303 
758 

175,442 
738 

264,935 
1,752 

50.346 
300 
247 

89,663 
498 
467 

70,880 
498 
424 

58,200 
465 

69,910 
525 
551 

91 ,199 
492 
358 

41 ,272 
469 
307 

94,105 
498 
649 

113,075 
498 

81,812 
636 

147,303 
758 
793 

175,442 
738 
653 

264,935 
1,752 
1,398 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

50,346 
300 
247 

89,663 
489 
507 

70,880 
498 
452 

58,200 
465 

69,910 
525 
558 

91 ,199 
492 
341 

41 ,272 
469 
295 

94,105 
662 
665 

113.075 
570 
535 

81 ,812 
636 
405 

147,303 
797 
794 

175,442 
738 
820 

264,935 
1,752 
1,401 

50,346 
300 
294 

89,663 
489 
434 

70,880 
498 
481 

58,200 
465 
309 

69,910 
525 
582 

91,199 
492 
395 

41,272 
469 

94,105 
662 
600 

113,075 
570 
544 

81,612 
636 
456 

147,303 
797 
682 

175,442 
738 
644 

264,935 
1,752 
1,351 

50,346 
300 
301 

89,663 
489 
389 

70,880 
498 
458 

58,200 
465 
346 

69,910 
525 
572 

91 ,199 
492 
421 

41,272 
469 

94.105 
682 
551 

113,075 
570 
587 

81,812 
636 
467 

147,303 
797 
672 

175,442 
736 
692 

264,935 
1,752 
1,325 

50,346 
300 
307 

89,663 
489 
425 

70,880 
496 
474 

58,200 
465 
326 

69,910 
525 
604 

91 .199 
492 
448 

41 ,272 
469 

94,105 
662 
527 

113,075 
570 
593 

81 ,812 
636 
455 

147,303 
797 
710 

175,442 
738 
699 

264,935 
1,752 
1,427 

50,346 
300 
313 

69,663 
498 
457 

70,880 
498 
470 

58,200 
465 
315 

69,910 
525 
608 

91 ,119 
492 
461 

41,272 
469 

94,105 
662 
576 

113,075 
570 
545 

81,812 
636 
460 

147,303 
797 
650 

175,442 
738 
634 

264,935 
1,752 
1,364 

50,346 
300 
196 

50.663 
498 
429 

70,680 
498 
483 

58,200 
465 
306 

69,910 
525 
618 

91,199 
492 
412 

82,758 
489 

94,105 
662 
457 

113,075 
570 
482 

81 ,812 
836 
408 

147,303 
797 
691 

175,442 
738 
663 

221,136 
1,752 
1,300 

50,346 
300 
315 

50,663 
498 
497 

70,880 
498 
485 

58,200 
465 
315 

69.910 
525 
644 

91199 
492 
478 

82.758 
469 

94,105 
662 
524 

113,075 
570 
505 

81,812 
636 
429 

147,303 
797 
731 

175,442 
738 
700 

221,136 
1,752 
1,337 

50 346 
300 
234 

50,663 
498 
480 

70,880 
498 
480 

58,200 
465 
302 

69,910 
525 
651 

91,199 
492 
416 

82,758 
469 

94,105 
662 
530 

113,075 
570 
468 

81 ,812 
636 
422 

147.303 
797 
730 

175,442 
738 
779 

221,136 
1,752 
1,499 
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0 w 

UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES- REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES 

11-000-261-XX.XX 

• ScllOOI Facitiea 

Project#fsl 

:t!!! 

2000 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 

Totzll School Faeilitia 

• School faciHiea a dt11ned under EFCFA. 
(NJAC 6A:26-1 21tndNJAC BA:26A-1 .3) 

Source: Diltrict Rec:orda 

Augusta Be<koley Chenc:el or 
Avenue 

65,000 00 715,000 00 125,000 00 
95,00000 125,000 00 100,000 00 
65,000 00 10,000.00 50,000 00 
75,000 00 100,000 00 80,000 00 
80,000 00 100,000 00 80,000 00 
80,000J)0 100,000 00 80,000 DO 
80,00000 100,000 00 80,000 00 
80,000 00 100,000 00 80,000 00 

180,00QOO 200,00000 180,000.00 
180,000 00 200,000 00 180,000 00 - $1,750,000 DO $1,035,000 00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED MPJNTENANCE EXPENDtTURES BY SCHOOL FACILITIES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Florence "'"'" Madison Mount Vernon Chancelor 
A,.,..,. Avenue 

390,000 00 340,000 00 220,000 00 19,527 00 
90,000 00 100,000.00 80,000 00 35,000 00 

100,000,00 180,000 00 .42,4100 00 10,000 00 
75,000,00 100,000 00 100,000 00 75,000 00 
89,000,00 100,000.00 100,000 00 75,000 00 
89,000 00 100,00000 100,000,00 75,000 00 
89,000 00 100,000 00 100,000.00 71,000 00 
89,000 00 100,000 00 100,000.00 71,000 00 

250,00000 200,000 00 300,00000 100,00000 
300,000 00 250,000 00 350,000 00 100,000 00 

$1,561,000 00 $1,570,!1Q_O_OO $220,000 00 - $ 631,527.00 

.!:1l! 

Union A'ftnue UnivefMy u- Thurgood Irvington High 
Middle Elernentert ...h!ll!!!!!.. I!!!!!. 

305,000 00 175,000 00 1()(),00()_()() 205,000 00 440,000.00 s 3,099,527.00 
100,000 00 130,000 00 100,000 ()() 100,000 00 100,00000 1,155,00000 
100,000 00 100,00000 200,000 00 105,000 00 125.000,00 1,107,4100 00 
100,000 ()() 100,000 ()() 100,000.00 100,000 00 100,000.00 1,105,000JXl 
100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 ()() 1,124,000 ()() 
100,000 00 100,000 ()() 100,000 00 100,000 00 150,000.00 1,174,000.00 
100,000 ()() 100,000 00 100,000.00 100,000 00 150,000.00 1,170,000.00 
100,000.00 100,000 00 100,000 00 100,000 00 150,000 00 1,170,000.00 
150,000 00 300,000 00 150,000 00 200,00000 350,00000 2,560,000 00 
150,000 00 300,000 00 200,000 00 250,000 00 350,000.00 2,810,000 00 

$1,305,000.00 $1,505,000.00 $1,250,000 00 $1,380,000 00 $ 2,015,000 00 $16,474,927 00 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

JUNE 30, 2018 

School Package Policy: 
General Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage: 

Building, Contents, Coverage Extensions Loss Limit 
Personal Property of Others 
Electronic Processing Equipment and Data and Media 
Valuable Papers 
Fine Arts 
Accounts Receivable 
Newly Constructed or Acquired Property 
Outdoor Property Including Debris Removal 

Personal Property of Officers and Employees of the Insured 
Covered Property at Undescribed Premises 
Pollutant Cleanup and Removal 
Claim Data Expense 
Ordinance or Law- Loss to Undamaged Portion 
Ordinance or Law - Demolition 
Extra Expense 
Flood (Excludes Zones A and Zones V) 
Flood (Zones A) 
Flood (Zones V) 
Earthquake 
Boiler and Machinery All Coverages Combined, Maximum for Any One Incident 
Boiler and Machinery - Hazardous Substance/Water Damage 
Computer Virus 
Limited "Fungus", Wet Rot and Dry Rot- Direct Damage 
Limited "Fungus", Wet Rot and Dry Rot - Extra Expense 
Expediting Expenses, Boiler and Machinery Only 
Auto Physical Damage- Scheduled Vehicles 
Auto Physical Damage - Unreported Vehicles 
Utility Serviced Combined Direct Damage Time Element 

Liability Coverages: 
Excess Liability: 

Unaudited 

Bodily Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits Liability, Auto Liability: 
Per Occurrence 
Aggregate 

Compensation Coverage: 

Employers Liability 
Educators Legal Liability: 

Legal Liability Including Employment Practices: 
Each Claim 
Annual Aggregate 

School Officials Liability 
Education Institution Reimbursement Liability 
Education Institution Liability 
Employment Practices Liability 
Education Crisis Management 

Student Accident and Health: 
A. Student Coverage Excluding Interscholastic Athletics 

All Students Standard Plan- Full Excess with 10 Year Benefit Plan 
Student Disability 
Accidental Death Benefit 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

B. Athletic Coverage Including All interscholastic Sports and Senior High School Football 
Voluntary Student Plan 

C. Extended Student Round-the-Clock Coverage 
Voluntary Student Standard Plan with a 5 Year Benefit Period 

Volunteer Accident and Health: 
Maximum Benefit Amount 
Accidental Death and Dismemberment Aggregate 
Accidental Death Benefits 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

Official Bonds - ABA: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Treasurer of School Monies: 
RLI Insurance 

Official Bonds - Business Superintendent-Board Secretary: 
Selective Insurance 

Official Bonds - Comptroller: 
Selective Insurance 

Source: District Records. 

$ 75,000,000 
100,000 

2,000,000 
1,000,000 

250,000 
1,000,000 

5,000,000/120 days 
250,000/10,000 trees 

and shrubs 
100,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 

10,000,000 
2,500,000 
2,500,000 

25,000,000 
2,500,000 

Excluded 
25,000,000 
75,000,000 

500,000 
100,000 
100,000 

30 Days 
500,000 
762,381 
75,000 

1,000,000 

10,000,000 
10,000,000 

Statutory Limit 
2,000,000 

Occurrence I 
Aggregate 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

25,000 

5,000,000 
1,000,000 

10,000 
20,000 

5,000,000 
550,000 

500,000 

250,000 
250,000 

5,000 
10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191,000 

100,000 

$ 

J-20 

Deductible 

25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
50,000 

500,000 
Excluded 

50,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
10,000 
10,000 

25,000/24 hours 

250,000 SIR 
250,000 SIR 

400,000 SIR 

25,000 SIR 
25,000 SIR 
25,000 SIR 
50,000 SIR 

1 DO Primary Excess 
1 DO Primary Excess 

204 



SINGLE AUDIT SECTION 

205 



SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD STREET, 11TH FLOOR 
NEWARK, NJ 07102-9960 
PHONE (973) 624-6100 
FAX (073) 624-6101 

36 WEST MAIN STREET, SUITE 303 
FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2201 
PHONE (732) 780-2600 
FA.."X (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund , and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated February 25, 2019. 

Internal Cont rol Over F'inancial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance 
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control , such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Irvington Township 
School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed 
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
February 25, 2019 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Ma jor Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Irvington Township Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal 
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. The Irvington Township School District's major federal 
and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Audito r's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opm1on on compliance for each of the Irvington Township Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the New Jersey 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMB's Circulars 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid (NJOMB 15-08). Those standards and 
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis , 
evidence about the Irvington Township Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Irvington Township 
Board of Education's compliance. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.samuelklein-cpa-rma.com 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Irvington Township Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2018. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of the Irvington Township Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Irvington Township Board of Education's 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement , but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Irvington Township Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMS's Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
February 25, 2019 

WALTER P. RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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K-3 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Shoot#! 

Repayment 
Federal Federal Grant or State Total of Balance June 30, 20t8 

Federal Grantor/Pass.-Through Grantor/ CFDA FAIN Project Award Balance at Cash Budgetary Prior Year (Accounts Due to 
PrQQrarn TiUe Number Number Amount Grant Period June 30 2017 Received Grantor 

U.S. Department of Education: 
General Fund: 

Medical Ass is lance Program (SEMI) 93.778 1805NJ5MAP N/A $ 327,083.56 7/112017 6/30/2018 $ $ 327,083.56 $ 327,063.56 $ 
Medical Assistance Program (SEMQ 93.778 1705NJ5MAP N/A 412,404.62 7/1/2016 6/3012017 (5,508.04) 5,506.04 

___ (5,508.04) 332,571.60 327,083.56 
U.S. Department of Education Passed-Through 
State Department of Education: 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Title 1- School improvement, Part A 84.010A 501 OA 170030 NCLB-233().16 3,909,823.00 7/1/2017 6/3012018 3,142,488.62 3,895,779.73 (753,291 .11) 
Title I -School improvement, Pert A 64.010A 501 OA 160030 NCLB-233().17 3,387,855.00 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (600,340.66) 603,889.38 3,348.70 
Title I - SIG 3 Cohort 64.377A 5377A140031 NCLB-2330-15 999,809.00 9/1/2014 6/3112015 (16,858.00) 16,858.00 
Title 1- SIG 3 Cohort 64.377A S377A150031 NCLB-233().16 965,696.00 9/1/20t5 6/31/2018 (11,759.46) 11,759.46 
Tille 1- SIG 3 Cohort 64.377A S377A160031 NCLB-233().17 999,965.00 9/1/2016 8/31/2017 (85,395.48) 85,395.46 94,500.13 (94,500.13) 
Tille 1- SIG 3 Cohort 64.377A 5377A160031 NCLB-233().18 423,601.00 9/t/2017 6/31/2018 67,087.08 130,338.50 (63,271.42) 
Tille I - Career & College Readiness Program 64.0t0A 501 OA 170030 NCLB-233().18 250,000.00 9/1/2017 8/31/2018 11,928.30 55,514.14 (43,585,64) 
Tille 1- Career & College Readiness Program 84.010A 501 OA 160030 NCLB-233().17 250,000.00 9/1/2018 813112017 (41 ,642.70) 41,642.70 
Tille IIA 64.367A 5367 A 170029 NCLB-233().18 501,643.00 7/1/2017 6/30/20t6 303,212.74 406,977.29 (t 03,764.55) 
Title IIA 64.367A 5367 A 160029 NCLB-233().17 476,144.00 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (t10,682.26) 1t0,682.28 
Tille Ill Language 64.365A 5365A 170030 NCLB-233().16 200,241.00 7/1/2017 8130/2018 164,829.41 192,854.93 (28,025.52) 
nte Ill Language 64.365A 5385A 160030 NCLB-233().17 235,402.00 7/1/20t6 6/3012017 (24,579.59) 24,579.59 
Tille Ill, Immigrant 64.365A S385A 170030 NCLB-233().18 52,180.00 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 51 ,426.00 54,897.60 (3,471.80) 
Tille IV 64.424 S424A 170031 NCLB-233().18 46,000.00 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 30,627.00 35,158.47 (4,531.47) 
I.D.E,A, Part B • Basic Regular 64.027 H027 A 1701 oo IDEA-2330-18 1 ,648,869.00 7/1/2017 8130/2018 1,791,526.14 1,839,743.53 (48,2t7.39) 
LD_E_A, Part B- Basic Regular 64.027 H027 A 1601 oo IDEA-233().17 1,751,136.00 7/1/2018 6/30/2017 (231,935.86) 231,935.86 

·t.D.E.A. Part B ·Basic Preschool 64.173 H173A170114 IDEA-233().18 48,371.00 7/t/2017 6130/2018 35,081.54 43,877.01 (8,795.47) 
I.D.E.A. Pert B - Basic Preschool 64.173 H173A160114 IDEA-233().17 47,193,00 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 (4,957.46) 4,957.46 

N ...... 
0 



Feder.ol Grantor/Pass-Through Grantor/ 
Proofllffi TiUe 

U.S. Department of Education Passed-Through 
Slate Department of Education: 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Junior ROTC Program 
Junior ROTC Program 
Carl Perkins: 

Vocational Education 
Vocational Education 

Reca To The TOP 

U.S. Department of Agricullure Passed-Through 
State Department of Agriculture: 

Enterprise Fund: 
National School Lunch Program 
National School lunch Program 
National School Lunch HHFKA: 

Performance Based (PB) Program 
Performance Based (PB) Program 

U.S.D.A Commodities Program 
School Snack Program 
School Snack Program 
School Breakfast Program 
School Breakfast Program 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 

Federal Federal 
CFDA FAIN 

Number Number 

12.000 N/A 
12.000 N/A 

84.048A V04BA 170030 
84.048A V048A 160030 
84.413A B413A120008 

10.555 171NJ304N1099 
10.555 181NJ304N1099 

10.555 171NJ304N1099 
10.555 161 NJ304N1099 
10.550 181NJ304N1099 
10.553 171 NJ304N1099 
10.553 181NJ304N1099 
10.553 171NJ304N1099 
10.553 181NJ304N1099 
10.582 171NJ304L1603 
10.562 161NJ304L1603 

See accompanying notes to schedules of expenditures of awards and finandal assistance. 

N _, _, 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Grant 
or State 
Project Award Grant Period 
Number Amount .Er.Q.m...Q!l!! To Date 

$ 85,714.47 7/1/2017 8/30/2018 $ 
83,342.04 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 

83,306.00 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 
38,145.42 7/1/2018 813012017 

360.432.72 9/1/2011 11/30/2015 

2.483,741.72 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 
2,519,410.11 7/1/2017 6/30/2016 

54,032.78 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 
53,818.34 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

408,720.51 7/1/2017 6/30/2016 
111,571.24 7/1/2016 6/30/2017 
63,587.92 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

1,306,171.75 7/1/2018 6/30/2017 
1,339,977.18 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

65,440.47 7/1/2016 8130/2017 
172,276.20 7/1/2017 6/30/2018 

K-3 

Sheet#2 

Repayment 
of Balance June 30, 2018 

Balance at Cash Budgetary Prior Year (Accounts Due to 
June 30 2017 Received Exoenditures Balance Recelyablel Grantor 

s 65,311.44 $ 85,714.47 $ $ (403.03) 
(302.65) 302.65 

7,789.95 51,393.14 (43,603.19) 
(11,219.05) 11,219.05 

(1,737.23) (1,737 23) 
(1,141,410.40) 8,834,310.09 6,886,748.94 3,348.70 (1,197,197.95) 

(507,042.12) 507,042.12 
2,350,107.56 2,519,410.11 (169,302.55) 

(10,856.74) 10,658.74 
50,287.04 53,616.34 (3,549.30) 

406,720.51 406,720.51 
(23,657 .26) 23,857.28 

81,342.18 63,587.92 (2,245.76) 
(270,920.40) 270,920.40 

1,241,539.81 1,339,977.18 (96,437.37) 
(27,119.97) 27.119.97 

172,276.20 172,276.20 

(839,798.49) 5,122,051.77 4,555,788.28 (273,534.98) 

(1 ,966,71 6,93) $ 12,288,933.46 $11,769,600.76 $ 3,348,70 $ (1 ,470,732.63) 



Slate GrantoriProoram Title 

Slate D•partmenl or Education: 
General Fund: 

Trenapor1alion Aid 
Special Education Aid 
Equalization Aid 
Security Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Extraordinary Aid 
Exlt801'dinary Aid 
Reimburwd TPAF Social Security Contributions 
Raimbur&ed TPAF Social Security Contributiona 
PARCC Readiness Aid 
Par Pupil Growth Aid 
Prat'eiSional Learning Community Aid 
Host Dls!rid Aid 
On-Behalf TPAF Post-Retirement Medical 
On-Behalf TPAF Lona-T•rm Disabililv lnsurence 
On-Behalf TPAF PaMiOO System Contributions 

Total General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
N.J. Nonpublic Aid: 

Textbook A)d 
Textbook Aid 
Nureing Servieea 
Security 
Sewrity 
Technology 
Technology 

Nonpublic Auxiliary Services (C192): 
Compen.satory Education 
Compensatory Education 
English as a Second Language 
Englir.h as a Second language 

1\..) ...... 
1\..) 

Grant or Stale 
Project Number 

18-49>034-5120-014 
18-495-034.S120.Q89 
18-495-034-5120-078 
1 8-495.()34-5 120.Q84 

18-495-034-5120-044 
17-495-034-5120-044 
17-495-034-5094-003 
18-495-034-5094-003 
18-495-034-5120-098 
18-495.()34-5120-097 
18-495-034.s12G-101 
18-495-034-1;12().1 02 
18-495-034-51)94.()()1 
18-495.()34-5094-001 
18-495-034-5094-002 

111-1 00-034.s12().Q64 
17 ·100-034 .s 12().064 
18-100-034-5120-070 
18·100-034-512().5()9 
17-100-034-512().5()9 
111-100-034-5121}-373 
17·1 00-034-5120-373 

18·100-<>34-5120.()67 
17 ·1 00-034-5120-067 
1&-1 00-034-5120-067 
17 ·1 00-034-5120-067 

Award 
8!!l2!!!!l 

$ 1,164,430.00 
4,401,641.00 

82,248,603,00 
2,533,865.00 

22,051,300.00 
1,056,817.00 

960,231 .00 
3,598,902.48 
3,882,208 18 

71,110.00 
71,110.00 
73,300.00 

861,794.00 
4.776.366 00 

11.71000 
7,395,144.00 

9,751.00 
11,643.00 
17,2G6.00 
13,350,00 
10,100.00 

6,586.00 
5,252.00 

80,611.00 
130,767.00 

2,530.00 
14,068.00 

7/0112017 6/3012018 $ 
7/0112017 613012018 
7/0112017 613012018 
710112017 613012018 
710112017 613012018 
710112016 613012017 
710112017 613012018 
710112016 613012017 
710112017 613012018 
7/0112017 613012018 
710112017 11130/2018 
710112017 613012018 
710112017 613012018 
710112017 613012018 
710112017 613012018 
710112017 613012018 

710112017 6/3012018 
710112016 613012017 
710112017 613012018 
710112017 6/3012018 
710112016 613012017 
7/0112017 613012018 
710112016 613012017 

710112017 613012018 
7/0112016 613012017 
7/0112017 613012018 
710112016 6/3012017 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Balance June 30, 2017 
Defel'ii<J 

lniiOWII 
(Accounla Due to 

.!Oool!!!!: 

s 

(1,056,817.00) 

(178,769.17) 

(1,233,586.17) 

1,599.64 

10,100.00 

1,352.21 

48,163.72 

12,241 ,00 

$ 

Cash 

1,164,430.00 
4,401,641 .00 

82,248,603.00 
2,533,865.00 

22,051,300.00 
1,056,817.00 

178,769.17 
3,697,337.04 

71,110.00 
71,110.00 
73,300.00 

861,794.00 
4.77&.388.00 

11.710.00 
7 395144.00 

130,591,388.21 

9 ,751. 00 

17,2G600 
13,350.00 

8,586.00 

80,611 .00 

2,530.00 

Budgetary 
Expenditures 

Pass 
Throuah Funds 

$ 1,164,430.00 
4,401,641 .00 

82,248,603,00 
2,533,865.00 

22,051,380.00 

960,231.00 

3,882,208.18 
71 ,11000 
71 ,110.00 
73,300.00 

861,794.00 
4,776.368.00 

11.710.00 
7 395144.00 

130.502,882.18 

8,42356 

16,005,00 
11,960.00 

5,821.93 

69,889.62 

2,530.00 

Repayment 
of PriorY ear 

1,599.64 

10,100.00 

1,352.21 

48,163.72 

12,241 ,00 

Butanoo Junp_ ::tG, 2019 

lntergovemmental 
(Aceounts 

(960,231 00) 

(184,871 .14) 

(1,145102.14) 

(0.00) 

Derarn.d 
Inflows/ 

lntarfunds 
.....em.tl!!L 

Due lo 

1,327.44 

1,261.00 
1,390,00 

764.07 

10 ,721 38 

!S:! 

Sheet M1 

MEMO 
Budgetary T olal 

129,713 42 
389,524.60 

8,176,51613 
259,603 24 

2,335,672 42 

5883 
5883 
26.20 

295.67 

1, 281 469.34 

$ 1,164,430.00 
4,401,641.00 

82,248,603,00 
2,533,865,00 

22,051,380.00 

960,23t00 

3,882,208.18 
71 ,110.00 
71 ,110.00 
73,300.00 

861 ,784.00 
4,776,368.00 

11 ,710.00 
7,395,144.00 

130,502,882.18 

8,423.56 

16,005,00 
11,960.00 

5,821 .93 

69,889.62 

2,530.00 



Stale Grantor/Proaram Title 

Stele Department of Education: 
Special Revenue Fund; 

Nonpublic Handicapped Service• (C193): 
Supplamenlallnstruction 
Supp{amenlal Instruction 
Examination and Clauffiealion 
Examina1ion and Claasif.celton 
Corrective Speech 
Corrective Speech 

Pt•><hooi !'auc.oiion rw 
Preschool Educalion Aid 
Sustainable New JetHy 
Play Unified ParlrMI1"5hip 
Play Unified Partnerthip 

Special Revenue Fund 

State Department of Aaricullure: 
EntenJ(ise Fund: 

National Schoolll.XK:h Program 
National School lunch PrOQram 
Total Enterprise Fund 

State Financial Awatda 

Lass: On·Bahalf TPAF Contribulione 

Grant or Stale 
Proiect Number 

18-1 ()()..()3<f-5120-066 
17-100.oJ<t-5120-066 
1 1 ()()..{)34..5120-{)66 
17 -100.oJ<\ -5120-066 
18-100.oJ<\-5120.oo6 
17-100.oJ<\-5120-066 
17-495-03<1-5120.()86 
18-495.oJ<\-5120.o86 

N/A 
N/A 

18-1 01>010-3350-{)23 
17 -101>01 0-3350-{)23 

Total f« Slate Financial Asslatance · Major Program Determination 

$ 

Award 

18,714.00 
19,618.00 
26,2fl6.00 
23,237.00 
11 ,606.00 
12,369.00 

18,608,307.00 
18,807,386.00 

4,000.00 
17,072.21 
15,000.00 

48,661.83 
52,355.47 

See accompanying notes to achedulea of expenditures of 8\lo'Brds and financial aniatance. 

N ...... 
w 

7101/2017 
7101/2016 
7/01/2017 
7/01/2016 
7/01/2017 
7/01/2016 
7/01/2016 
7/01/2017 
7/1/2017 

7/01/2016 
7/01/2017 

7/112017 
7/1/2016 

613012018 
6130/2017 
613012018 
6130/2017 
6/3012016 
6130/2017 
6130/2017 
6/3012018 
6/3012018 
9/3()/2016 
913012017 

6/3012018 
6/3012017 

$ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEOULEOF EXPENDITURES OF' STATE fiNANCIAL. .ASSISTANCE 

F'OR THE FiSCAL YEAR ENDEO JUN£ JO, 2018 

Balance June 30, 2017 
Dif8rTecJ 

Inflows 
(Aceountl Due to 

s 
5,0110.00 

9,725.00 

5,783.1! 
2,2fl6,316.23 

(17,072 21) 

----
2,189,244.02 92,053.75 

(14,346.63) 

(14,346.113) 

$ 

Caah 

18,714.00 

26,205.00 

11 .600.00 

1,273,427.10 
16,096,658.79 

2,500,00 
17,072.21 

17 578,278.10 

45,465 70 
14,346.63 

59,812.33 

Budgetary 
Expenditures 

Pass 
Through Funds 

$ 12,291.50 

17,287.52 

3,926.32 

17,784,262.29 
3,565.66 

5 812.27 

179417n.67 

48,681 .83 

48,661.113 

s 941 311 .22 !14§227 45§.64 5148 493 34].68 

s 1? 183 22Q 00 

5136 319121 .§8 

s 

3,479, 743 33 
(3,479,743.33) 

R-yment 
of PriorY ear 
....l!i!ruJw... 

s 
5,011!1.00 

9.725.00 

5.75;5.16 

----
92,053.75 

hiDt'!Coii JUI'\il J!l.. 20111 

lnturgov«ntTiontDI 
(}lcoo<.nbl 

$ 

(000) 

(1,065 66) 

(5,812.27! 

(6,817.93) 

(3,216.13) 

(3,216.13) 

$ 

Dififrted 
lntlowSI 

1,792,13983 

1,792,139.83 

to 

$ 6,422.5C 

8,918.<8 

7.Gn.68 

----

. 

38,482.55 • -

$ 

K-4 

Sheet 12 

MEMO 
CuiTUJiiiliVO 

B2illm!!! 

$ 12,291 ,50 

17,287.52 

3,928.32 

1,687,603 50 17,784,262.29 
3,565.66 

5,812.27 

1,687,603.50 17,941,m.67 

48,681 .83 

48,681 .83 ---.----
5(1 15§196.20) $1 792 139.83 • s 12 979 072.84 $148 493 341 68 



1. GENERAL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2018 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Irvington Township School District. The information in 
these Schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Pari 200, (Uniform Administrative Guidance) and New Jersey State Aid/Grant Compliance 
Supplement (NJOMB 15-08). The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial 
statements. All federal awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and state 
agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed-through other government 
agencies, is included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund , which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements 
for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal 
Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from 
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or 
grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting revenue is not recognized 
until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $8,492.89 for the general fund 
and $29,600.00 for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary Information) 
for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and 
special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following pages: 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30,2018 
(Continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal State 

General Fund $ 327,063.56 $ 130,494,389.29 
Special Revenue Fund 6,857,148.94 17,941 ,777.67 
Food Service Fund 4,555, 788.26 48,681 .83 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 11,740,000.76 $ 148,484,848.79 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Total 

$ 130,821 ,452.85 
24,798,926.61 
4,604,470.09 

$ 160,224,849.55 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

School-Wide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Title 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200; amounts used in School-Wide Programs are included in the total expenditures of the 
program contributing the fu nds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following fund by 
program is included in School-Wide Programs in the District: 

Program Amount 

Title I of NCLB $ 1,146,537.26 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post-Retirement Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions represents the 
amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2018. TPAF social security 
contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social security 
contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2018. In addition, adjustments were made for 
cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
Major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200 
section .516(a) of the Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

84.010A 
84.027 
10.555 
10.553 

FAIN Numbers 

S010A160030 
H027A160100 

171 NJ304N1 099 
171 NJ304N 1099 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes ...J No 

Yes ...J None Reported 

Yes _ ...j_ No 

Yes _ ...j_ No 

Yes ...J None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _...)_ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Title I Part A 
Individuals with Disabilities - State Grants 
National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 

$750,000.00 

Yes _ ...j _ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 
(Continued) 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letters 
15-08 and 04-04 as applicable? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

18-495-034-5120-078 
18-495-034-5120-086 
18-495-034-5120-085 
18-495-034-5094-003 
187-495-034-5120-089 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes _..j_ No 

Yes _..)_ No 

Unmodified 

Yes _..)_ No 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Social Security Tax 
Special Education Categorical Aid 

$3,000,000.00 

Yes _..)_ No 

217 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Audit - Reported Findings 
Under Governmental Auditing Standards 

NONE 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 
(Continued) 

Section Ill - Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 

Federal Awards 

NONE 

State Awards 

NONE 

219 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2018 
(Continued) 

Section IV- Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

NONE 
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